Regular Meeting September 1, 2020
No. 9 9:00 AM

Commissioners of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 convened in session September 1, 2020 with
the following Commissioners present:

Jeffrey H. Brennan Dan Keller Harrison Rogers

Others Attending:
See Attached List

Following the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance, the Board considered the following items:

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None

I11.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Regular Meeting — August 4, 2020

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To approve the minutes
as submitted. Motion carried unanimously.

IV. APPROVAL OF CHECKS:
Expenses for September and October 2020

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To approve the checks
numbered 38668 — 38751. Motion carried unanimously.

V. NEW BUSINESS:

A. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — To set the Property Tax rate for
the year 2020.

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To set the Property Tax
rate for the year 2020 at $0.146000 per $100 valuation. RECORD VOTE: Commissioner
Brennan; Aye. Commissioner Keller; Aye. Commissioner Rogers; Aye. Motion carried
unanimously.

1 of 5 (09-01-2020)

Item III.A.



B. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — To adopt the Annual Budget for
the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021.

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Keller; To adopt the Annual
Budget of $19,813,000 for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 through September
30, 2021. Motion carried unanimously.

C. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — To authorize the Superintendent
to purchase equipment with trades in accordance with the 2020/2021 budget.

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To authorize the
Superintendent to purchase equipment with trades in accordance with the 2020/2021
budget. Motion carried unanimously.

D. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — To authorize the payment of an
optional contribution to the District’s account in the Subdivision Accumulation
Fund in the System as set forth in Section 845.408 of the Texas County and
District Retirement System Act.

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To authorize the
payment of an optional contribution to the District’s account in the Subdivision
Accumulation Fund in the System as set forth in Section 845.408 of the Texas County
and District Retirement System Act. Motion carried unanimously.

E. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — To adopt and authorize the
Chairman to sign the Texas County & District Retirement Plan for the year 2021
which includes a 2% flat rate COLA benefits increase for the retirees.

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To adopt and authorize
the Chairman to sign the Texas County & District Retirement Plan for the year 2021
which includes a 2% flat rate COLA benefits increase for the retirees. Motion carried
unanimously.

F. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — To review the District’s
Investment Policy and authorize the Chairman to sign the Resolution Approving
Review of Investment Policy, Strategies and Objectives.

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Keller; To review the District’s
Investment Policy and authorize the Chairman to sign the Resolution Approving Review
of Investment Policy, Strategies and Objectives. Motion carried unanimously.

G. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — To approve and authorize the
Chairman to sign an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Manvel pertaining to

2 of 5 (09-01-2020)

Item III.A.



VI.

the submittal of plats and drainage plans within the City Limits and ETJ of
Manvel that are within the limits of the District.

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To approve and
authorize the Chairman to sign an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Manvel
pertaining to the submittal of plats and drainage plans within the City Limits and ETJ of
Manvel that are within the limits of the District. Motion carried by majority;
Commissioner Brennan: Aye; Commissioner Rogers: Aye; Commissioner Keller: No.

H. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — To approve and authorize the
chairman to sign an Interlocal Agreement with Brazoria County pertaining to
maintenance assistance of certain detention ponds owned by Brazoria County
within the boundaries of District.

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To approve and
authorize the chairman to sign an Interlocal Agreement with Brazoria County pertaining
to maintenance assistance of certain detention ponds owned by Brazoria County within
the boundaries of District. No action taken.

VARIANCE REQUESTS:

A Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action - Pomona Lake D Ph. 3 & Lake E
Ph. 1 — BDD4 #20183 — Variance Request — LJA Engineering, Inc. — Located near
the intersection of SH 288 & CR 101 in the southern portion of the Pomona
Development; south of Mustang Bayou.

1. Variance Request: Deviation from District rules by allowing the use of 8 thick
articulated concrete block for the extreme event spillway and to allow the use
of articulated block within a District facility.

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To approve allowing
the use of 8” thick articulated concrete block for the extreme event spillway and to allow
the use of articulated block within a District facility based on the recommendation of
Jarrod Aden, P.E., Lentz Engineering, District Engineer. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — Development Plat of Segenhof —
BDD4 #20145 — Variance Request — Kris Schoeffler — 2126 Roy Rd.; west side of
Roy Rd. at the intersection with Hickory Slough.
1. Variance Request: To allow a temporary encroachment of a portion of an
existing barn within a drainage easement as defined by the standard District
Consent to Encroach agreement and authorize the Chairman to sign said
agreement.

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To approve allowing a
temporary Consent to Encroachment until such time where the encroachment is moved or
torn down and authorizing the Chairman to sign that Consent to Encroachment agreement

3 of 5 (09-01-2020)

Item III.A.



that further defines the structure cannot be added onto, rebuilt, or repaired. Motion
carried unanimously.

C. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action - Harvest Acres RV Park — BDD4
#20177 — Variance Request — Kyle Urbanec — At the northwest intersection of CR
124 and CR 130; at Pearland Regional Airport.
1. Variance Request: A deviation providing 6” of freeboard and a 6” extreme
event overflow weir on the detention instead of the required 12”.

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To approve the use of
6” of freeboard and a 6” extreme event overflow weir on the detention pond based on the
recommendation of Jarrod Aden, P.E., Lentz Engineering, District Engineer. Motion
carried unanimously.

PLATS & PLAN:

A. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — Pomona Section 17 Revision
(previously approved on May 5, 2020) — BDD4 #20148 — Final Drainage Plan —
LJA Engineering, Inc. — West of SH 288, north of CR 58 in the Pomona
Subdivision.

B. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — Cherry Hughes Tract Phase Il —
BDD4 #20188 — Final Drainage Plan — Lentz Engineering, LLC — Sanders Rd.
north of CR 81.

C. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — Redeemer Church — BDD4
#19174 — Final Plat — Lentz Engineering, LLC — South side of SH 6, 0.8 mi east of
SH 288 and just west of lowa Ln.

D. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — Palmer Estates — BDD4 #20192
— Final Plat — Pro-Surv — 17417 Berry Rd.; North of CR 100.

E. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — Del Bello Lakes Section 10 —
BDD4 #20179 — Final Plat — LJA Engineering, Inc. — North of Del Bello Blvd.,
between future Manvel Pkwy. & SH 288; west of the American Canal.

F. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — Del Bello Detention Reserve —
BDD4 #19202 — Final Plat — LJA Engineering, Inc. — North of Del Bello Blvd.,
between future Manvel Pkwy. & SH 288; west of the American Canal.

G. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — Pomona Lake D Ph. 3 & Lake E
Ph. 1 — BDD4 #20183 — Final Drainage Plan — LJA Engineering, Inc. — Located
near the intersection of SH 288 & CR 101 in the southern portion of the Pomona
Development; south of Mustang Bayou.

H. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — Pomona Parkway Phase 5 —
BDD4 #20156 — Final Drainage Plan — LJA Engineering, Inc. — Located south of

4 of 5 (09-01-2020)

Item III.A.



VIII.

the CR 48 bridge over Mustang Bayou in the western portion of the Pomona
Development.

Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — Southern Colony Il Detention
Phase Il — BDD4 #20181 — Final Drainage Plan — LJA Engineering, Inc. — East of
FM 521, south of SH 6, directly north of Southern Colony development; in the far
southwestern corner of District limits (approving only portions within BDD4
jurisdiction).

Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action — Development Plat of Segenhof —
BDD4 #20145 — Final Plat — The Wilson Survey Group — 2126 Roy Rd.; west side
of Roy Rd. at the intersection with Hickory Slough.

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To approve the plats and
plans as submitted based on the recommendation of Jarrod Aden, P.E., Lentz Engineering,

District Engineer. Motion carried unanimously.
ADJOURN:

No further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:56 A.M., September 1, 2020.

Jeffrey H. Brennan, Chairman

Dan Keller, Secretary

Harrison Rogers

5 of 5 (09-01-2020)

Item III.A.



4813 W. Broadway
Pearland, Texas 77581
(281) 485-1434

Fax (281) 485-0065
www.bdd4.org

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4

A Political Subdivision of the State of Texas

September 01, 2020

Attending Regular Meeting No. 9, held by Commissioners of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4.

NAME BUSINESS AFILIATION
ﬂyk, 18 Gf’yt Zpﬂ ¥
L e Qumea ALY
I M 00N &~ ' QVW“LXA—*FV
&

Michelle Estes %DDLIL

\Ltﬁc Ve Cone
faan Souoqens

Scor Feusess

TN QA%OCADH

Abmm ==Y
LM Eueileming
Dan Keller Jeffrey Brennan Harrison Rogers

Commzsszoner ' ; Commissioner Commissioner

Item IIL.A.



Public Hearing September 1, 2020
No. 1 8:30 AM

Commissioners of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 convened in session September 1, 2020 with
the following Commissioners present:

Jeffrey H. Brennan Dan Keller Harrison Rogers
Others Attending:

See Attached List

The Board of Commissioners will receive comments from the public, no action will be taken on
the following item:

Commissioner Brennan called the meeting to order and read the agenda item:

Individual taxes may increase or decrease, depending on the change in taxable value of all other
property and the tax rate that is adopted.

Total tax rate adopted last year $0.146000 / $100
Total tax rate proposed this year $0.146000 / $100
Difference in rates per $100 of value $0.000000 / $100

1. Chairman Brennan called for comments from the public.
2. Chairman Brennan called for comments from the public.

3. Chairman Brennan called for comments from the public.

Having heard no comments from the public, Commissioner Brennan announced:

The vote adopting the 2020 tax rate will take place at the regular meeting September 1, 2020 at
9:00 A.M. at the district office, 4813 W. Broadway, Pearland, Texas 77581.

1 of 2 (09-01-2020)

Item III.B.



No further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:35 A.M., September 1, 2020.

Jeffrey H. Brennan, Chairman

Dan Keller, Secretary

Harrison Rogers

2 of 2 (09-01-2020)

Item III.B.



4813 W. Broadway
Pearland, Texas 77581
(281) 485-1434

Fax (281) 485-0065
www.bdd4.org

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4

A Political Subdivision of the State of Texas

September 01, 2020
Attending Public Hearing Meeting No.1, held by Commissioners of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4.

NAME BUSINESS AFILIATION

A)r:“v\ G?é&ﬁo gﬂﬂ‘/
(ind Gt jay

N

LEww AQomEe oo
M chelle Estes RODF

| )5@\20) AD@N [_E;Nf z NG,
Dan Keller Jeffrey Brennan Harrison Rogers
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Item III.B.



020¢ 19q03°0

10

wod wdjqd-mmm
d11 'O 2 sul||0) 13p|3l4 uopueig anp.iad
Mmojieq °r [9eYdIN Aq papruqns

v# PUISIA
93euleiq eliozeig

Item V.A.

0}

}110day uonavd|jo)



v¥' T9Y'90€S :xe] aseq |ejo] 020T/v1/6 40 sY

11

%S € %1
9€'9€9/0TS 6v° LTS
Suipuad uonody asnaj uj %C
£9°£899S
Aed |ennued uj

%
79'€589$

\>Uu.n_=hv_cmm uj

%E
78'60L6S

/
ss2.ppy peg u|

%L

/ 06°0£9°0TS

a|qelds|jooun uj

Item V.A.

%LC
TC18LT8S
[es1ajoQ U] %EC
9€°'769'69S
uonesnm u|

v # 11S1g 28eulelq elnozeag
104 Jey) umo( yeasg Junoddy

AT TYr O TAANNTAT TY7 | m



v¥' T9Y'90€S :xe] aseq |ejo] 020T/v1/6 40 sY

%9T %8
8/'816°6YS €€'7E8TTS
00°00SZS - T0°000T$ 00°000S$ - T0'00SZ$

%ST
78'€9€'9YS
00°000TS$ - TO'00S$

%61
87601655

___—00°00T$ - 10°0$

%TT
YZ'STT'Y9S )
00°00S$ - T0°0SZ$ HLC
6L TT0'V9S

00°0SZS - T0°00TS

¥ # 111151Q 28eulelq elnozeag
104 Jey) asuey Jejjoq

AT TYr O TAANNTAT TY7 | m

12

Item V.A.



v¥' T9Y'90€S :xe] aseq |ejo]

%LE
6T°€9Z'ETTS
6102
%ST
og'e8sors ™
8102
%01
78'€56°0€¢
L102

0202/¥1/6 40 sV

%1¢
€9'G67€9S

\S_a 3 €10C

69°ETS'ETS
v10¢

%S

€9°€66'VTS
%8 ST0¢
29 MMMNmNm ¥ # 1143S1g 2Seuleaq eliozeag

104 1aey) Jeap xej

AT TYr O TAANNTAT TY7 | m

13

Item V.A.



9GLTLTS - ST/T/L Jo se xe] asegq 3ulpueisinQ [elu|

8888STS 808‘8STS 185°9STS S9L'9VTS 60€'SYTS ove‘9zTS pa13j00 W
698°€TS 8Y6'ETS SLT'9TS 166°STS svv'LTS 9Tp'9v$  |Sululeway
020Z/8
niy: 9
Jed |ennied G IedA t JedA € Jedp C JedA T 1ed)
0S
000°0SS
000°00TS
000°0STS
%L6°'T6 %€6°'T6 %19°06 %S6°178 %TT 78 %ET'EL
000°00¢S

uoI1323||0) J0 98e3uaI3dd Y T0C
y# 10131s1g 3Seulelq elozeag

AATTT TXT OTIIANNTAT TYT

JeaA yoea 4oy 0g/9- H\mM

Item V.A.



¥29°29TS - 9T/T/L Jo se xe] aseg SuipueisinQ [elly|

278SCSTS L8T'TSTS TOE'SVTS 060°LETS LST'T2TS paljo0 m
Zr0'STS LEV'STS €CE6TS €€S'0ES 99t'StS Sujuieway
0202/8 niys
G Jed |ened L/ BLEEIN € Jed\ C Jedp T Jed\
0$
000°0S$
000°00TS
000°0STS
%EO'T6 %6L°06 %LV'88 %8L°'T8 %88°¢CL

uoI13293]|0) }Jo 38ejuadiad STOC
y# 1013s1q 3Seuleaq eliozeug

JeaA yoea 4oy 0g/9- H\mﬁ

Item V.A.



/88°T6TS - LT/T/L 0 se xe] asegq SuipueisinQ |elu|
JeaA yoea 4oy 0g/9- H\mm

T9Y'69TS 850'89TS €92'6STS €9T'TETS pa13jj0D W
Y4 A X4 628'veS v29°ceS vZL'T19S Sujureway
0202/8 Ny
{7 lea |enied € Jea\ C Jed\ T 1edA
0s
000°0SS
000°00TS
<
>
000°0STS m
)
000°00T$
%S8°L8 %ET'L8 %LS°C8 %00°'89

uoI393]|0) 0o 98e1udd43d 9T0T
p# 121351Q 98euleaq elozeag

AT TYr O TAANNTAT TY7 | um



0ST‘66T$ - 8T/T/L 40 se xe] aseg SuipueisinQ [elu|
JeaA yoea 4oy 0g/9- H\mﬂ

29T°L9TS 06£V9TS 8S0°9VTS pa13j|00 W
886‘TES 09L'veS 260°€SS Suluieway
0202/8
niayj € Jea |ended T 1edA T JeaA
0$
000°0S$
000°00TS
<
>
000'0ST$ m
=
000°002$
%V6°€E8 %9S°C8 %PE €L

uoI1329]|0) }Jo a8ejuadiad LT0¢
y# 1013s1g 3Seuleaq eliozelg

AT TYr O TAANNTAT TY7 | um



989°9ZT$

LY9'TTTS

Pa193]100 W

69S°LYS

609°TS$

Sujuleway

0202/8 Nay3 Z Jea, |ened

%0L°CL %18°69

uoI13293]|0) }JO 38ejuadiad 8T0Z
¥# 1014351q 9Seuleiq elozeag

T Jeajp

0s

000°0SS

000°00TS

000°0STS

000°002S

SSC'VLTS - 6T/T/L J0 se xe] aseg SulpueisinQ [enlu|
JeaA yoea 4oy 0g/9- H\mm

Item V.A.



000‘v6TS - 07/T/L Jo se xe] aseg SuipueisinQ |eliu|
JeaA yoea 4oy 0g/9- H\mw

LLY'SLS P3139jjo0 m

€2TS'8TTS Sulureway
020Z/8 NIyl T J1ed |enJed

05

000°0SS

000°00TS

000°0STS

Item V.A.

000°002$

%16°8¢

uoI13293]|0) }JO 38e1uadiad 6T0Z
y# 1014351q 9Seuleiq elozeag



% l0'T wEG' B0
000eTS BTETIG LTS BTE0OT 8BTS
0707 "0 aunr Jo se | 0Z0F ‘0E 2unf Jo se
Ana |R20L
%L0°'T Fuluieway xe) Iseq |pa103||o0D Xe I5eg
000V6TS

Sululeway xe| aseg

%¢€6°86

/ 8TETLE'LTS

pa3123]||0) Xe] asegq

3210 xe] Ayuno) eriozeag ay3 Aq papinoid syunowy,,

sXel aseg 610¢ Jo AnD1 |eI0L 906 ELT LTS

SU01193||0) Xe] - JedA Xe]| 6T0Z
v# 214181 wmmc_mgﬁ elnozeig

20

Item V.A.



Brazoria County Tax Office

Ro’Vin Garrett, PCC
Tax Assessor-Collector

Brazoria County
111 East Locust
Angleton, Texas 77515-4682

Tuesday, September 22, 2020
Brazoria County Drainage District #4
% Kimberly Woodall

4805 W Broadway
Pearland, Texas 77581-3934

Re: See Attached
Dear Ms. Woodall:

The Property Tax Resale Committee of Brazoria County has received an offer
on certain property(s) held in trust.

The Resale Committee has approved the attached offers and asks that you
present them to your governing body for approval. When your governing body
has made their decision notify the Brazoria County Tax office with a copy of
your minutes. Also, include the property Tax Account number in your reply.

If you have any questions contact me at 281-756-1886.

Sincetely,

Nicholette Reynolds

Item V.B. 21



Tax Resale Property Information

Legal Description:

Physical Address:
Account Number:

In Trust To:
Adjudged Value:
Minimum Bid at Sale:
Offer:

Offer made by:

Sheriff's Deed Filed:

Redemption Expiration:

Post Judgment Taxes:
Post Judgment Years:
City weed/demo liens:

Land Value: (Current)

RESALE MEETING OF: September 22, 2020

MANVEL ROAD TERRACE (A0242HT & BRR),

LOT 66

ACRES .1487

OAK RD
6410-0066-000
BRAZORIA COUNTY
$8,920.00

$7,021.01
$3,500.00
FELICIA MCPHERSON
8/27/2019

2/27/2020

$164.59

2019

UNKNOWN

$8,920.00

Improvement Value:(Current) $0.00

Previous Owner:
Precinct:
School District:

Vote:

R. Garrett

C. Garner
Judge Sebesta
R. Cade

Civil Div. Rep.

Notes:

Brazoria County

LHL INDUSTRIES, INC.
2
PEARLAND ISD

AYE NAY

X X X X X

PBFCM representative present

Page 1

Item V.B.

9/22/2020

22



BID ANALYSIS

Cause Number: 94444-T Account Number: 6410-0066-000
Offer Amount: $3,500.00 Value $: $8,920.00
Person Offering: FELICIA MCPHERSON Adjudged Value$: $8,920.00
Judgement Information
Taxing Entity Tax Years Amount Due
BC 1998-2018 $1,203.08
BCED 1998-2018 $0.00
Pearland ISD 1998-2018 $4,191.74
BCES #4 1998-2018 $0.00
BDD #4 1998-2018 $409.87
$5,804.69
Costs
Court Costs $506.23Sheriff Fees $351.23
Publication Fees Research Fees $269.70
Ad Litem Recording fee's $33.31
Liens Certified Mail $6.73
Cost of Deed Deed file date
Total $1,167.20
Post Judgement Information
Taxing Entity Tax Year's
BC 2019 $34.20
BCED 2019 $0.00
Pearland ISD 2019 $110.14
BCES #4 2019 $8.23
BDD #4 2019 $12.02
Post Judgment Total $164.59
Proposed Distribution Offer Amount Costs
$3,500.00 $1,167.20
Net to Distribute $ $2,332.80
BC 20.73% $483.50
BCED 0.00% $0.00
Pearland ISD 72.21% $1,684.58
BCES #4 0.00% $0.00
BDD #4 7.06% $164.72
Brazoria County Page 1 9/22/2020
Item V.B.

23



1 Property with Geographic ID matching "64100066000"

MANVEL ROAD TERRACE (A0242 HT & B RR), LOT 66

Property ID 228998

Geo ID 6410-0066-000

Owned by BRAZORIA COUNTY IN TRUST
Address OAK RD

Full Details

Item V.B.

24




HERRERA RESENDEZ
BEARD DAVI
MAREON : BEARD PEDRO & &o’g:xlﬁ
KERRILIND 20 VIRGLEJR 42 PAULINE _ 64 N
[ ] o o
DOMINGUE2 GARCIA
< ! JOSEA & RODRIGO MARTIHEZ
BEARD DAVIDM 21 ARACEL D 43 GARCIA 65 MICAELA.
o : ) o [ C)
' MARTINEZ
ORTEGOH BAGLEY FRANK MICAELA
DEBORASUE  44A (N/75') HE& sxu.v.ssA [
JAMISON [
JENNIFERL 22 O
o
ORTEGOH GOMEZ MARTHA
DEBORA SUE _ 44 ®
o
CR. 297
ESCOBEDO
ANCGEL
SARA & AGUILAR
| SALAS ANDREA YBARBO FELIPE & ) SHRUM SHIRLEY PORF;::\(;; s
CRISTINO & E DELGADO 24P JESSEA 25 FILADELFA 26 .27 ANGEL LUCIO 28 lIVINGTRUST.ZQ °
I‘-mDUMCNA = i e ROCHA ROBERTO
S SR & RICARDO
1
R\LE Shgt DI
|
AS
&
o eLeADe TRUJILLO VEGA JOSE
GremL & b o wise RAMIREZ
A HUST BROWH MITCHELL BAITAZAR
| cuaDALLPE 238 &wg:nﬁ 93a  JIMMY GLEN 22 ULE 21 SEUSA 20 MARIAT 19 CLEMENTE 18 PENALAN D o)
o o o ® ®
i

1 Property with Geographic 1D matching "64100066000"

MANVEL ROAD TERRACE (A0242 H T & B RR), LOT 66

Property ID 228998

Geo ID 6410-0066-000

Owned by BRAZORIA COUNTY IN TRUST
Address OAKRD

Full Details

Item V.B.

25



o
Q
LT02/8T/20

ARSIy (3

c'10d 000-9900-01¥9




i11i1214.LS1a YNOA NI SI LVHM JA0UddV ATNO

27

tem V.b.

X 6L'SLZ'V$ 14 051-8¥00-0L5¢C
X 00'005°C$ L4 ¥00-9210-0¥S |
X 62°..6'8% € 0L0-¥1L00-0L¥S
X 00°00S°c$ [4 000-9900-0L¥9
X 00°290'v$ L LLL-9€S€-0L1L8
X 00°00L°L$ I 000-¥¥1L0-L0S.
X Ly'SLS'S$ | 021-1200-00v.
sjuawwo) jooloy | anoiddy junowy JouIdald | JoquIinN JUN022yY

070C CC 12quaidos Jo Su1jaay a]psay



MCGRATH & CO., PLLC

Certified Public Accountants
2500 Tanglewilde, Suite 340
Houston, Texas 77063

October 6, 2020

Board of Commissioners
Brazoria Drainage District No. 4
Brazoria County, Texas

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Brazoria Drainage
District No. 4 (the “District”) for the year ended September 30, 2020. We will audit the financial
statements of the governmental activities and each major fund, including the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements, of the District as
of and for the year ended September 30, 2020.

Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain
required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis
(MD&A), to supplement the District’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our
engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the District’s RSI in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures
will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion
or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

e Management’s Discussion and Analysis.
e Budgetary Comparison Schedule.
e Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios - Last Ten Years.

e Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios - Retiree Medical Plan-
Last Ten Years.

e Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios - Group Term Life
Insurance- Last Ten Years.
e Schedule of Contributions for Pension Plan - Last Ten Years.
We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that

accompanies the District’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary
information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain

Mark W. McGrath, CPA Colette M. Garcia, CPA Tayo Ilori, CPA, CFE Crystal V. Horn, CPA
mark@mcgrath-co.com colette@mcgrath-co.com tayo@mcgrath-co.com crystal@mcgrath-co.com

Item V.C. 28



Board of Commissioners
Brazoria Drainage District No. 4
October 6, 2020

Page 2 of 10

additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, and we will provide an opinion on
itin relation to the financial statements as a whole, in a separate written report accompanying our
auditor’s report on the financial statements or in a report combined with our auditor’s report on
the financial statements:

e Schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

e Texas Supplementary Information as required by the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality ("TCEQ")

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the
second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. The
objective also includes reporting on—

e Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
material effect on the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards.

e Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer
of opinion) on compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions
of federal awards that could have a direct and material effect on each major program in
accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on
compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the
report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control
or on compliance, and (2) the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The
Uniform Guidance report on internal control over compliance will include a paragraph that states
that the purpose of the report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope
of testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will state that the report is not suitable for
any other purpose.

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996; and the provisions of the Uniform Guidance, and will include tests of
accounting records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance with the Uniform

Item V.C.

29



Board of Commissioners
Brazoria Drainage District No. 4
October 6, 2020

Page 3 of 10

Guidance, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We
will issue written reports upon completion of our Single Audit. Our reports will be addressed to
the Board of Commissioners of the District. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified
opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our
opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions are other than
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to
complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express
opinions or issue reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting
on behalf of the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government
Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk
that material misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us, even though
the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements or on major programs. However, we will
inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial
reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the
appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come
to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our
attention. We will include such matters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Our
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any
later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded
in the accounts and may include direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and
liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. We may request written representations from your attorneys as part of the
engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit,
we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the
financial statements; schedule of expenditures of federal awards; federal award programs;
compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities
required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Item V.C.

30



Board of Commissioners
Brazoria Drainage District No. 4
October 6, 2020

Page 4 of 10

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment,
including internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of
controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant
to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to
preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed,
will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and,
accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to
Government Auditing Standards.

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to
evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to
preventing or detecting material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to
each major federal award program. However, our tests will be less in scope than would be
necessary to render an opinion on those controls and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed
in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However,
during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance
internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional
standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we will perform tests of the District’s compliance with provisions of
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the
objective of those procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will
not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing
Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of federal awards applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist
of tests of transactions and other applicable procedures described in the OMB Compliance
Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect
on each of the District’s major programs. The purpose of these procedures will be to express an
opinion on the District’s compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs
in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Other Services

We will also assist you in preparing (1) government wide entries necessary to report on the full
accrual basis of accounting, (2) the financial statements, (3) the depreciation schedule, (4) the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and (5) related notes of the financial statements in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and the Uniform Guidance based on

Item V.C.

31



Board of Commissioners
Brazoria Drainage District No. 4
October 6, 2020

Page 5 of 10

information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under
Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. The other services are limited to the government wide entries,
depreciation schedule, financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and
related notes services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right
to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming
management responsibilities.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for (1) designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining
effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including internal
controls over federal awards, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure
that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2) following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring
that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in compliance
with compliance requirements; and (4) ensuring that management and financial information is
reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems
designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles;
for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles; and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations (including federal
statutes) and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements (including award agreements).
Your responsibilities also include identifying significant contractor relationships in which the
contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of
that information.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available
to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for
providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) access to personnel, accounts,
books, records, supporting documentation, and other information as needed to perform an audit
under the Uniform Guidance, (3) additional information that we may request for the purpose of
the audit, and (4) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine
it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements
and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest
period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial
statements as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government
involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3)
others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your

Item V.C.

32



Board of Commissioners
Brazoria Drainage District No. 4
October 6, 2020

Page 6 of 10

responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected
fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that
the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants.
Management is also responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and
noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, or abuse
that we report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is management’s
responsibility to evaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of federal awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are
identified including noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take
corrective action on reported audit findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit
findings and a separate corrective action plan.

You are responsible for identifying all federal awards received and understanding and complying
with the compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards (including notes and noncash assistance received) in conformity with the Uniform
Guidance. You agree to include our report on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in
any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the schedule of expenditures
of federal awards. You also agree to [include the audited financial statements with any
presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards that includes our report thereon
OR make the audited financial statements readily available to intended users of the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards no later than the date the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is issued with our report thereon]. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in
the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (2) you believe the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including its form and content, is stated fairly in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have
not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such
changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations
underlying the measurement or presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we
have been engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains,
and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree to [include
the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that
includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial statements readily available to users
of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued
with our report thereon]. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written
representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary
information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including
its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of
measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they
have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the
supplementary information.

Item V.C.

33



Board of Commissioners
Brazoria Drainage District No. 4
October 6, 2020

Page 7 of 10

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of
audit findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and
providing report copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits,
or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter.
This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings
and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits,
or studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings,
conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and
for the timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, schedule
of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide.
You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with
preparation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related
notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted
responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an
individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience;
evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We may from time to time and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers
in serving your account. We may share confidential information about you with these service
providers, but remain committed to maintaining the confidentiality and security of your
information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies, procedures, and safeguards to protect the
confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will secure confidentiality
agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we
will take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to
prevent the unauthorized release of your confidential information to others. In the event that we
are unable to secure an appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your

consent prior to the sharing of your confidential information with the third-party service provider.

Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work provided by any such third-party service
providers.

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other
confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data
Collection Form that summarizes our audit findings. It is management’s responsibility to
electronically submit the reporting package (including financial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings, auditor’s reports, and
corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse. We
will coordinate with you the electronic submission and certification. The Data Collection Form and
the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of
the auditor’s reports or nine months after the end of the audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to the District; however, management is responsible for
distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or

Item V.C.

34



Board of Commissioners
Brazoria Drainage District No. 4
October 6, 2020

Page 8 of 10

containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available
for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of McGrath & Co. PLLC. and
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely
manner to the cognizant or oversight agency for the Single Audit or its designee, a federal agency
providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of
a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities.
We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be
provided under the supervision of McGrath & Co. PLLC. personnel. Furthermore, upon request,
we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These
parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others,
including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after
the report release date or for any additional period requested by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency. If we are aware that a federal awarding agency, pass-through entity, or
auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding
for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

We expect to begin our audit and to issue our reports in accordance with time frames acceptable
to the District’'s management as determined at the outset of the work. Colette Garcia is the
engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports
or authorizing another individual to sign them.

Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates, set forth in Exhibit A. We estimate
our fees for these services will not exceed $28,000 for the financial statement audit and $10,000
for the Single Audit. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility
involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these
fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In
accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 60 days or
more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate
our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon
written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report(s). You will be
obligated to compensate us for all time expended through the date of termination. The above fee
is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected
circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary,
we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.

You may request that we perform additional services not addressed in this engagement letter. If
this occurs, we will communicate with you regarding the scope of the additional services and the
estimated fees. We also may issue a separate engagement letter covering the additional services.
In the absence of any other written communication from us documenting such additional services,
our services will continue to be governed by the terms of this engagement letter.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the District and believe this letter accurately

summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know.

Item V.C.

35



Board of Commissioners
Brazoria Drainage District No. 4
October 6, 2020

Page 9 of 10

If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed
copy and return it to us.

Sincerely,

ﬂ(‘%«z@ﬁ_ ¢ & 7éc

McGrath & Co., PLLC
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4.

By:

Title:

Date:

Item V.C.

36



Exhibit A

McGrath & Co., PLLC
Rate Schedule
As of October 6, 2020

Position Hourly Rate
Partner/Owner $250
Manager/Supervisor $150
Senior Staff $125
Staff $115

Item V.C.




020Z ‘SO LSNoNy <O0LoZ +#80r SVXAL ‘ALNNOD VINOZviE

9y "'ON LOVIS8Y
I NOLLO3S ‘AJAUNS "8%'HI'V

JHL NI '96+££096 ON
"4°0°0°8 NI ‘HLINS 3INNOY 30 JWVN 3HL NI Q3Qy003d
GNV1 40 1OVl 3¥OV 1S4 03MVd V 40 Lno

118IHX3 340V 9560°0

£868S0800¢ 'ON 4008
S3SAYAINT 3 B 3
S3YOV S¥L96 a3mvo

RE——
U
PR
PR

£1
#165£0020C "ON ‘400"
TIZMOA VYNNVHS QGNV SAvil
SOV 9¥6TC g3Two

1334 3uvNDS +9LY

340V 966070

39vd = "Od

INMIOA = TI0A

ANINESV3 39VNIVYG = 30

ONINNI938 40 LNIOd = '8°0'd

Y3EANN = "ON

3did NOQYI = “d’l

3did dOL HONId = "dl'd

aNNOJ = "GNJ

T ST ALNNOD viOoZvae = "4°0°0°'8
SQ¥OO3Y 0330 ALNNGD VIIOZVYE = ¥'d'0'8

aN3931

00L=_|:3TVIS

“LIBIHX3 SIHL
S3INVINOOOV ONV HLIM NOLLONNMNOO
NI Q3uVdI¥d N338 SVH ALVQ N3AT 40
NOUJRIOSIA SANNOS ONV SAIN Y T

‘3NOZ

IVHINZO HLNOS ‘€861 40 WALSAS
ALVNIQHO0D SVX3L IHL NO @3sve
¥V NO3YIH NMOHS SONIMV3E 3HL °L

‘3LON

6¥£c096 'ON 3008
® HLINS INNOY
S3d0V 16°L GITIVO

S39vd € 40 € 39vd v LI8IHX3

JOUAINE~{AIDQIODYIf  jOW3
008CYi0L ‘ON S1dBL
1816-6£8 (£1£) :301440

9577‘Buifeaing pueT

AINS-IIAID

Z¥0LL SYXAL ‘NOLSNOH
001 AUINS "3ANA 3014401S3M 06501

9cc 16026 'ON 3008

GNISNMOL O 3A3LS
340V S0 4310

- = T

ceeic0L6 'ON 3008
ON3SNMOL O 3A3LS
34OV S§91°0 G3TVO

——————

~dt 2/ O

-

A ZAAYN M .62.PE.2€ N G1
LLP8L | M 66,60.LL S 1
1oce 3 .0v 828 S €1
JZ961L | 3 SSYLLL N 21
LECT M ,62¥8.2¢ N (3]
HLON3T| NOILO3¥IO |# 3NN
31av.L 3NN

38

Item V.D.



AVITTS RD semets st

=

Item V.D.




02Z0Z ‘62 AINF  20L0Z #BOr SVX3IL ‘ALNNOD VINOZYNE

9iy "'ON 10VylLS8v
L NOWO3S ‘A3AYNS "G%®°'HIV

JHL NI ‘PISSE0020Z ON "4'0°0'8 Ul ‘TIIMOA
YNNVYHS ANV SIAVYL 40 3WVN 3HL NI 30¥003d
GNVT JO 1OVl 3¥OV 9¥6'¢¢ G3TIVO Vv 40 1NnO

118IHX3 34OV +v.G°C

/868508002 ON ‘400’8
S3SIdN3ING 3 ® 3
SOV S¥LI'6 Q3ITIvo

6L86EL M £1.28.98 S

“LIBIHX3 SIHL
S3INVJNOODV OGNV HLIM NOLLONNPNOCD
Ni G3vd3yd N338 SVH ALva NIA3 40
NOLLAINOS30 SONNO8 QNV SILIN V 2

"ANOZ

IVALNZD HLNOS ‘€86l 40 WALSAS
ALVNIGYO0O SYXAL 3HL NO G3Sve
NV NORIFH NMOHS SONRIVIE FHL i

‘ALON

JOUAING —{1A12Q|0DYI|W
00BEYI0L ‘ON $1dEL

1816-6£8 (£14) 301440

Jow3

N77'BulAaning pue

AINS-IALD

Z¥0LL SYXAL ‘NOLSNOH
00i# 3LINS ‘3AQ 3014401S3IM 06S0L

100Y IR NI
d'l J2/1—) ‘ONd

‘a0'd
£l
e

AN

>

9ce1c0L6 ON '40°0'8
ANISNMOL O 3A3LS
340V S0 G3TIVO

ceeic0L6 'ON ‘4008
ON3SNMOL O 3A3LS
3J¥OV S91°0 a3NVO

7

\\\\BNH HOLVW

Tt §§

I I I T —90,1v.¥8 N

$155£00202 'ON 1008
TTIMOA VNNVHS GNY SVl
s34V 9¥6°2C Q3Nvo

ININ3SY3 39VNIVHa = 30

ONINNIO38 40 LNIOd = ‘8'0°'d

Y3GNNN = ‘ON

3did NO¥I = ‘d’i

ddid 0L HONId = "d'i'd

aNNo4 = "ONd

Y SHYTO ALNNOD VRIOZVHE = '4°0°0'8
SQ¥OO3Y 0330 ALNNOD VINOZVYHE = "y'Q0'@

aN3931

004=1:TTv3S

S3I9vd ¥

|

40 ¢ 39vd Ty Ll18HX3

6v££096 "ON "40°0°8
° HLINS 3INNOY
S3a¥IV 16°L aINVO

yezaL [ moprecss s| o
10zz | m.orszeN| =
LL¥8L |3 656042 N| 17

HLON3T| NOLLO3MIA {# 3NN

J18vL 3INN

40

Item V.E.



020Z ‘62 AIN® _ ZOL0Z #E07 SVXAL 'ALNNOD VRIOZVHE
9l 'ON 10VylS8Vv
I NOLLO3S ‘A3A¥NS "8%°HI'V

IHL NI ‘PISSE00Z0Z "ON "4°0°0'8 U ‘TIIMOA
VYNNVHS ONV SIAVHL 40 JAVN JHL NI q3q¥003y
GNV1 40 1OVl MOV 94622 Q31vO Vv 40 1NO

“LIBIHX3 SIHL

SAINVAINOOOV ONV HLW NOLLONN"NOD

NI Q34vd3dd N328 SYH 3Lvd N3A3 40
NOLLdMIS3A SGNNOG ANV SAU3IN V T

“aNOZ

IVELNGD HINOS ‘€861 40 WALSAS
3LYNIONO0D SYX3L 3HL NO a3sve
YV NO3M3IH NMOHS SONIVIE 3HL °L

JOUAINS—[IAIDQIODYIIW  jjow3
008EYI0L ON S$TdaL
1816-6¢8 (£12) 321440

77'BulAaAing pue

L1I8IHX3 380V v.G°¢C

waoa

4868508002 ON ‘3°0°0'8
077 "JYOHSNO AMNENIC
00100S°€00XL LOVYL
SOV €0°t A3TvI

¥'aoa .
$98 "9d ‘¥S6 0/
“EHOLIN 30RiLY38 “3dM
GNV T13HOLIA NVATAS
S3Wov 292'6 Q3ITIVO

6L86EL M £1,0£.98

896 Od ‘vZ¥l I0A NI G3814OS3Q

SALON

AING-IALD

ZY0LL SYXAL ‘NOLSNOH
004 ALINS "IN 301440LS3M 06504

S

}\\\\‘ 3NM HOLVIN

el > 1334 3VNDS SPLTLL
- .2 SIUOV +.LGT
88 \“Y\\\\\\\\
28 Lo 3 .08 N
waoa ) $166£0020Z ON ‘400’8

TIEMOA VNNVHS ONY SIAVAL

‘54 'L98 “10A
$0€ ‘9d 'L98 SOV 9¥6'Z2 QITIVO

NAAINHOVE M 39¥039
S3uovV 2e'es aITIVO

S39vd ¥ 40 + 39vd T

39vVd = "9d

3ANI0A = “I0A

LNIN3SY3 39VNIVYQ = ‘30

ONINNIO38 40 LNIOd = "8'0°d

Y3ANNN = ON

3did NOYI = ‘d’l

3did 401 HONId = “d’Ld

QANNO4 = "ONd

T4 ST ALNNOD VINOZvEE = '4'3°0°8
SQu0J34 (330 ALNNCD VIHOZVYHE = ¥'Qa'0'8

AaN3931

1I8IHX3 00L=,L3TvaS

—C A=

41

Item V.E.






June 3, 2020

Brazoria County Drainage District No. 4
4813 West Broadway

Pearland, TX 77581

Attn: Mr. Leigh Blumer

SUBJECT: Appraisal of a proposed fee acquisition for drainage purposes for Brazoria
County Drainage District No. 4
Property Owner: Carroll D. Wise

Dear Mr. Blumer:

Integra Realty Resources — Houston is pleased to submit the accompanying appraisal of the
referenced property. The purpose of this appraisal is to estimate the market value of the
Subject Property, the Acquisition Parcel, and the remainder before and after the acquisition,
and to determine the just compensation due the property owner. The Subject Property may
be legally described as:

An approximate 1.628-acre tract of land, being out of Lot 7, West Friendswood
Subdivision, situated in the Perry and Austin League Survey, Abstract Number
111, Brazoria County, Texas.

The Subject Property is located northwest of Stevenson Road and southeast of Westfield
Lane. The Subject Property is improved with a metal building and associated site
improvements. The main improvements are not considered to be impacted by this
acquisition. Therefore, no improvements will be valued within this report. This appraisal
determines the value for the Subject Property and the value of the partial acquisition
described herein.

The portion of the Subject Property that will be subject to the acquisition (the “Acquisition

Parcel”) consists of a 4,950 square foot tract of land located along the northwestern
boundary of the Subject Property.

Item V.F.

43



The appraisal is intended to conform with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal
Practice (USPAP), the Code of Professional Ethics and Standards of Professional Appraisal
Practice of the Appraisal Institute, applicable state appraisal regulations, and the appraisal
guidelines of the client, if any.

The accompanying report of which this letter is a part describes the site, purpose and
method of appraisal, and the data considered in reaching our final value conclusion. A
complete appraisal was performed on the Subject Property.

Based on the valuation analysis in the accompanying report, and subject to the definitions,
assumptions, and limiting conditions expressed in the report, our opinion of just

compensation, as of the date of value, is as follows:

Summary of Just Compensation

Value of Acquisition Parcel: S 17,325
Plus Damages, if Any: S 0
Total Just Compensation: S 17,325

IMPORTANT MARKET CONDITIONS WARNING: Market Uncertainty from Novel Coronavirus
(coviD-19)

The outbreak of the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19), declared an outbreak by the World
Health Organization (WHO) on January 30, 2020 and subsequently reclassified as a
worldwide pandemic on March 11, 2020, has created substantial uncertainty in the
worldwide financial markets. Concerns about the ongoing spread of the COVID-19 (Corona)
Virus have resulted in cancellations of a substantial number of business meetings,
conferences, and sporting and entertainment events in the coming 3-6 months; the
implementation of personal quarantine procedures; a 30-day lock-out for travel from most
of Europe to the U.S.; and substantial reductions (and restrictions) in other travel by air, rail,
bus, and ship.

As of the effective date of this report, tourism, lodging, and tourist-related food and
beverage and retail sectors are likely to feel the first negative effects due to the substantial
decline in social movement and activity. A prolonged outbreak could have a significant (and
yet unquantifiable) impact on other real estate sectors. Our valuation is based upon the
best information as of the effective date.

Given the degree of overall uncertainty present in the economy, forecasts and projections
contained herein may change dramatically, or differently than projected under stable
market conditions. Therefore, we recommend a more frequent review of this valuation, and
advise the intended user to consider the current lack of overall economic stability in
evaluating the use and reliability of the opinions expressed herein.

Item V.F.

44



If you have any questions or comments, please contact the undersigned. Thank you for the

opportunity to be of service.
Respectfully Submitted,

INTEGRA REALTY RESOURCES - HOUSTON

.

N,

Michael W. Welch, SR/WA, R/W-AC, MRICS
Certified General Real Estate Appraiser
Texas Certificate # TX-1323054-G
Telephone: 713-973-0212, ext. 13

Email: Michael.Welch@irr.com

Item V.F.

Erica R. Ries

Certified General Real Estate Appraiser
Texas Certificate # TX-1380168-G
Telephone: 713-973-0212, ext. 34
Email: Erica.Ries@irr.com

45



Lor 7
WEST FRIENDSWOOD
SUBDIVISION

VOL. 1, PG. 96
B.CP.R.

CALLED 2.3504 ACRES

BENJAMIN BRIZENDINE AND WIFE,
TIFFANY BRIZENDINE

B.C.C.F. NO. 2013023347
2222 BULKHOLT

Lor 7
WEST FRIENDSWOOD
SUBDIVISION
VoL. 7, PG. 96
B.CPR.
CALLED 2.351 ACRES
DANIEL L. SRUBAR AND WIFE

VICKY L. SRUBAR
B.C.C.F. NO. 921055 435

/ 30" DRAINAGE

B.C.D.R.

VOL. 1118, PG. 648

Lor &

WEST FRIENDSWOOD
SUBDIVISION
VOL. 7, PG. 96
B.CP.R.

CALLED 4.7064 ACRES
MICHAEL D. LEAVERTON
AND WIFE,

DIANE M. LEAVERTON
B.C.C.F. NO. 94-007766

ESMT.

\30' DRAINAGE ESMT.

\30' DRAINAGE ESMT.

—Y  VOL. 1118, PG. 648 \
B.C.D.R.

7 ¥ N \ S ‘X\V
DITCH Arss'os" E 165.00°

—
HIGH

B.C.D.R.

BANKY !7 VOL. 1234, PG. 636" ¥

\ LOICH A/ S I\ DITCH
— 4 =30 DRAINAGE ESMT. =4 LLNLANL NN LAY L LML KL A £ A A 4
VOL. 1109, PG. 201 / 'S “PROPOSED 4,950 S.F.’ =
B.C.D.R. ~ ”[ ", ACQUISITION AREA 7 T
o] S 41°55'03" W 165.00 <
CALLED 4.773 ACRES < REMAINDER OF N
J. SCOTT SISCOE AND =] S CALLED 2.50 ACRES
KARLI SISCOE s CALLED 4.128 ACRES © DAVID R. WISE AND
HUSBAND AND WIFE CARR% % WISE « TERESA |. WISE
%zcig.Fé N%. #042057692 = B.C.CF. NO. 94-045163 W B.C.CF. NO. 94-045164
OUNTY ROAD 561 L 2231 CR 391 . LOT 8
Lor 7 1 LOT 7 8 WEST FRIENDSWOOD
WEST FRIENDSWOOD o WEST FRIENDSWOOD o SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION 2 SUBDIVISION ? VOL. 1, PG. 96
VoL, 1, PG. 96 = VOL. 1, PG. 96 17 B.CPR
B.CPR. B.CPR.
SCALE: 1° = 50'
= AREA OF PROPOSED
ACQUISITION LEGEND
B.C.P.R. = BRAZORIA COUNTY PLAT RECORDS
— B.C.D.R. = BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS
: B.C.C.F. = OUBRI_JAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S FILE
FND. = FOUN
1. BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE a
BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE IB = oo B
SYSTEM OF 1983, SOUTH CENTRAL No. = NUMBER
ZONE. % =
R.OM. = RIGHT—OF—WAY
VOL = VOLUME

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND AND

THAT THIS EXHIBIT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE

TIME OF SURVEY.

CHRIS RHODES

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

TEXAS REGISTRATION NO.: 6532

10580 WESTOFFICE DRIVE, SUITE #100

Civil-S

A CALLED 4.128 ACRE TRACT OF LAND
RECORDED IN THE NAME OF CARROL D.

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

urv

WISE IN
LOT 7,

Email:

Land Surveying,LLC

OFFICE: (713) 839-9181

TBPLS No. 10143800

michael@civil—-surv.net 2231

ACQUISITION EXHIBIT

RECORDED IN VOL. 1, PG. 96, B.C.P.R.

OUT OF

B.C.C.F. NO. 94-045163, OUT OF
WEST FRIENDSWOOD SUBDIVISION,

IN THE

PERRY & AUSTIN LEAGUE
ABSTRACT NO. 111

CR 391, PEARLAND, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS
MAY 13, 2020 CS 19146

Item V.F.

46



&
>
£
2
]




June 3, 2020

Brazoria County Drainage District No. 4
4813 West Broadway

Pearland, TX 77581

Attn: Mr. Leigh Blumer

SUBJECT: Appraisal of a proposed fee acquisition for drainage purposes for Brazoria
County Drainage District No. 4
Property Owner: David R. Wise and Teresa |. Wise

Dear Mr. Blumer:

Integra Realty Resources — Houston is pleased to submit the accompanying appraisal of the
referenced property. The purpose of this appraisal is to estimate the market value of the
Subject Property, the Acquisition Parcel, and the remainder before and after the acquisition,
and to determine the just compensation due the property owner. The Subject Property may
be legally described as:

A called 2.50-acre tract of land, being out of Lot 8, West Friendswood
Subdivision, situated in the Perry and Austin League Survey, Abstract Number
111, Brazoria County, Texas.

The Subject Property is located along the northwest line of Stevenson Road, southeast of
Westfield Lane. The Subject Property is improved with a residential structure and associated
site improvements. The main improvements are not considered to be impacted by this
acquisition. Therefore, no improvements will be valued within this report. This appraisal
determines the value for the Subject Property and the value of the partial acquisition
described herein.

The portion of the Subject Property that will be subject to the acquisition (the “Acquisition

Parcel”) consists of a 4,950 square foot tract of land located along the northwestern
boundary of the Subject Property.

Item V.F.

48



The appraisal is intended to conform with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal
Practice (USPAP), the Code of Professional Ethics and Standards of Professional Appraisal
Practice of the Appraisal Institute, applicable state appraisal regulations, and the appraisal
guidelines of the client, if any.

The accompanying report of which this letter is a part describes the site, purpose and
method of appraisal, and the data considered in reaching our final value conclusion. A
complete appraisal was performed on the Subject Property.

Based on the valuation analysis in the accompanying report, and subject to the definitions,
assumptions, and limiting conditions expressed in the report, our opinion of just

compensation, as of the date of value, is as follows:

Summary of Just Compensation

Value of Acquisition Parcel: S 17,325
Plus Damages, if Any: S 0
Total Just Compensation: S 17,325

IMPORTANT MARKET CONDITIONS WARNING: Market Uncertainty from Novel Coronavirus
(coviD-19)

The outbreak of the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19), declared an outbreak by the World
Health Organization (WHO) on January 30, 2020 and subsequently reclassified as a
worldwide pandemic on March 11, 2020, has created substantial uncertainty in the
worldwide financial markets. Concerns about the ongoing spread of the COVID-19 (Corona)
Virus have resulted in cancellations of a substantial number of business meetings,
conferences, and sporting and entertainment events in the coming 3-6 months; the
implementation of personal quarantine procedures; a 30-day lock-out for travel from most
of Europe to the U.S.; and substantial reductions (and restrictions) in other travel by air, rail,
bus, and ship.

As of the effective date of this report, tourism, lodging, and tourist-related food and
beverage and retail sectors are likely to feel the first negative effects due to the substantial
decline in social movement and activity. A prolonged outbreak could have a significant (and
yet unquantifiable) impact on other real estate sectors. Our valuation is based upon the
best information as of the effective date.

Given the degree of overall uncertainty present in the economy, forecasts and projections
contained herein may change dramatically, or differently than projected under stable
market conditions. Therefore, we recommend a more frequent review of this valuation, and
advise the intended user to consider the current lack of overall economic stability in
evaluating the use and reliability of the opinions expressed herein.

Item V.F.

49



If you have any questions or comments, please contact the undersigned. Thank you for the

opportunity to be of service.
Respectfully Submitted,

INTEGRA REALTY RESOURCES - HOUSTON

.

N,

Michael W. Welch, SR/WA, R/W-AC, MRICS
Certified General Real Estate Appraiser
Texas Certificate # TX-1323054-G
Telephone: 713-973-0212, ext. 13

Email: Michael.Welch@irr.com

Item V.F.

Erica R. Ries

Certified General Real Estate Appraiser
Texas Certificate # TX-1380168-G
Telephone: 713-973-0212, ext. 34
Email: Erica.Ries@irr.com

50



Lor 7
WEST FRIENDSWOOD
SUBDIVISION
VoL. 7, PG. 96
B.CPR.
CALLED 2.351 ACRES
DANIEL L. SRUBAR AND WIFE

VICKY L. SRUBAR
B.C.C.F. NO. 921055 435

Lor 8
WEST FRIENDSWOOD
SUBDIVISION
VOL. 1, PG. 96
B.C.P.R.

CALLED 4.7064 ACRES
MICHAEL D. LEAVERTON
AND WIFE,

DIANE M. LEAVERTON
B.C.C.F. NO. 94—-007766

30" DRAINAGE ESMT.
VOL. 1234, PG, 636
B.C.D.R.

____ 30" DRAINAGE ESMT./

/

VOL. 1118, PG. 648 v ) v Y v YCHGH BANK—~ ¥ ¥ v LA SR L | E—
B.C.O.R. DITCH N 41'55'03" E 165.00" _\
A A A A A l\ ; "D]ATCH JA" X / A .vA' £ A\ Ll A A \A 4 A A A
o= IS AT EL IS -, e 30" DRAINAGE ESMT.
A Bl o )RR
_ | PP IIPIIIN DD, S 7358 E 0.9 BCOR
% S 41°55'03" W 165.00°
REMAINDER OF N 5
b g :
3 N
B.C.CF. NO. 94-045163 D ey 2 RICHARD CAMPBELL AND
= TERESA 1. WISE ESTELA Q. CAMPBELL
. B.C.CF. NO. 94-045164 w B.C.CF. NO. 2015027574
Lor 7 i s Lor 1
WEST FRIENDSWOOD & 220 CR 981 ) BURK MINOR PLAT
SUBDIVISION © LOT & S DOC. NO. 2015014948
VOL. 1, PG. 96 h WEST FRIENDSWOOD % B.CP.R.
B.CPR SUBDIVISION n
VoL. 1, PG. 96
B.CP.R.

1" = 50

SCALE:

= AREA OF PROPOSED
ACQUISITION

LEGEND

B.C.P.R. = BRAZORIA COUNTY PLAT RECORDS
B.C.D.R. = BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS
B.C.C.F.

NOTE:

1. BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE
BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE

SYSTEM OF 1983, SOUTH CENTRAL . = BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S FILE

FND. FOUND
ZONE. LR. = IRON ROD
.P. = IRON PIPE
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND AND No. = NUMBER
THAT THIS EXHIBIT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS THE FACTS FOUND AT THE R.OM. = RIGHT—OF—WAY
TIME OF SURVEY. VOL. = VOLUME

CHRIS RHODES
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
TEXAS REGISTRATION NO.: 6532

ACQUISITION EXHIBIT

OUT OF

A CALLED 2.50 ACRE TRACT OF LAND
RECORDED IN THE NAME OF DAVID R. WISE
AND TERESA I. WMISE, RECORDED IN B.C.C.F.
K CRISSTON,. TERNR e NO. 94-045164, OUT OF LOT 8, WEST
FRIENDSWOOD SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN

CiVi I'Su rv VOL. 1, PG. 96, B.C.P.R.

2 IN THE
Land Surveying,LLC PERRY & AUSTIN LEAGUE
OFFICE: (713) 839-9181 ABSTRACT NO. 111

TBPLS No. 10143800
Emall: michael@clivil—surv.net 2231 CR 391, PEARLAND, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS
MAY 13, 2020 CS 19146

10590 WESTOFFICE DRIVE, SUITE #100

Item V.F.




&
>
£
2
]




BRAZORIA COUNTY — BRAZORIA DRAINAGE
DISTRICT #4 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
FOR
ROUTINE AND NON-ROUTINE
MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES,
This Interlocal Agreement is made between the Brazoria Drainage District #4 and Brazoria
County, Texas and is effective the day last signed by both parties and entered into by and between the

Brazoria Drainage District #4 (hereafter the "District") acting through its Board of Directors; and
Brazoria County (hereafter the "County") acting through its Commissioners’ Court, pursuant to Texas

Government Code §791.011 in that it contemplates the furnishing of governmental functions and services

between the parties as defined by Texas Government Code §791.003 (3) (C), (1), (J), and (N).

Whereas, District and County acknowledge that both entities have an interest in public safety and
located within the District’s boundaries and

Whereas, District and County acknowledge that the locations identified by description or

exhibit herein, (collectively, the “Drainage Facilities”), are currently located within the

District’s boundaries and

Whereas, District and County acknowledge the need to enter into a mutual agreement for the

routine and non-routine maintenance of the Drainage Facilities.

Item V.G.

53



Drainage Facilities

The drainage facilities include detention ponds and outfall ditches that are located on
property in which the County holds the fee and/or easement interest and are within
District’s boundaries.

A. Existing Drainage Facilities:

Below are listed the drainage facilities that are currently in operation and the District is
performing the routine maintenance as detailed in Section Il. An overview of these
facilities is included in Exhibit A-1 and A-2.

CR 58 Ouitfall A Ditch;

CR 58 OQuitfall A Detention Pond;

CR 58 Ouitfall B Ditch;

CR 58 Ouitfall B Detention Pond;

CR 48 Ditch L; and

West Fork Chocolate Bayou Tributary Detention Pond, also known as 174A;

ook wNE

Exhibit C contains CR 58 drainage plans, CR 58 Outfall A and Outfall B Cross Sections,
CR 48 Ditch L plans, and West Fork Chocolate Bayou Tributary Detention Pond plans.

B. Proposed Drainage Facilities:

Below are listed the drainage facilities that are currently under construction or in design.

After completion of each facility, the County and District will inspect it and determine if

approved for final acceptance. After final acceptance of the facility by the County, the
County and District will mutually agree on a date that routine maintenance shall begin. The District
will begin performing the routine maintenance as detailed in Section Il after the agreed upon start
date. An overview of these facilities is included in Exhibit B-1, B-2, and B-3.

1. CR 101 Detention Pond (Estimate completion date: Fall 2021);
2. CR 58 Detention Ponds (Estimate completion date: Summer 2022);
3. CR 59 Detention Pond (Estimate completion date: Fall 2022).

Exhibit C also contains CR 101 Detention Pond plans.
C. Future Drainage Facilities
Drainage Facilities that are designed and constructed after this Agreement is signed

may be added through an amendment. An amendment to this agreement shall be
approved by the District Board of Directors and County Commissioners Court.

Item V.G.



Responsibilities of the Parties

. The District shall be responsible for the routine maintenance at no cost to the County,

which includes the following.

1. Regularly mowing and keeping vegetation under control.
2. Keeping the inflow and outfall pipes clear of debris.
3. Regular inspections to determine any non-routine maintenance required.

. The County shall be responsible for non-routine maintenance items as listed below. The

County may request the District to perform these items at specific locations when needed.
After the County’s request, the District will determine if it will or will not perform the
requested non-routine maintenance items. The County shall reimburse the District for the
cost of any non-routine maintenance performed by the District.

1. Removing excess silt and sediment.
2. Repairing areas of erosion.
3. Repairs to outfall structures, pilot channels, back slope drains, and other

concrete items.

. The County shall also be responsible for the following.

1. Fence maintenance including the control of vegetation within the fence line.

Miscellaneous

. District and County recognize and agree that nothing herein shall be construed to create

any rights in third parties.

. The Parties expressly agree that no party shall have the right to seek indemnification or

contribution from any other party hereto for any losses, costs, expenses, or damages
directly or indirectly arising, in whole or part from this Agreement.

. Whenever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted in such a

manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if any section, subsection,
paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase, work or portion of this Agreement is for any reason
held invalid unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable by any court of competent,
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision
and such holding shall not erect the validity of the remaining portions thereof.

. The Rights and obligations of this Agreement shall not be assigned without prior written

consent of District and County.

Item V.G. 55



. This Agreement and all obligations created hereunder shall be performable in Brazoria
County, Texas.

. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with and governed by the
laws of the State of Texas.

. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their
administrators, agents, employees, successors and assigns permitted by this Agreement.

. District and County agree that any payments for the performance of governmental
functions or services shall be from current revenues available to the paying party and
further that such payments shall fairly compensate the performing party for the service or
materials it supplies provided for the other party's benefit.

District and County acknowledge and agree that each party shall furnish the services
promised, in compliance with District and County guidelines, and timely provide funding as
promised herein. However, all funding under this Agreement shall be subject to the
availability of current fiscal year revenue or bond revenue and the appropriation of such
revenue by the governing bodies of the parties hereto.

. The terms of this Agreement shall be for a period of five (5) years, commencing on the
day last signed by both parties. This agreement shall automatically renew at the expiration
of said term and shall continue to renew thereafter in five (5) year increments unless either
party gives the other party a ninety (90) day’s written notice of its desire to terminate this
Agreement.

Brazoria County, Texas Brazoria Drainage District #4
By: By:

L.M. (Matt) Sebesta, Jr. Jeff Brennan

County Judge Chairman
Date: Date:

Item V.G.



INTER-LOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
BRAZORIA DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 4, BRAZORIA COUNTY
CONSERVATION AND RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 3, AND
BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILTIY DISTRICT NO. 43
FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into pursuant to
Chapter 791, Texas Government Code (the “Interlocal Cooperation Act”), by and between
Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 (“BDD 4”), Brazoria County Conservation and Reclamation
No. 3, (“C&R 3”), and Brazoria County Municipal Utility District No. 43 (“MUD 43”),
conservation and reclamation districts of the State of Texas operating pursuant to Chapters 49,
51, 54, and 56 of the Texas Water Code, as amended, sometimes jointly referred to herein as
“Parties” or individually as a “Party.”

WHEREAS, BDD 4, C&R 3, and MUD 43 are all “local governments” as defined in
§791.003, Texas Government Code BDD 4 and MUD 43 have corporate boundaries that
encompass some of the same territory, and MUD 43 and C&R 3 have corporate boundaries that
encompass some of the same territory ; and

WHEREAS, certain drainage channels, detention ponds, storm sewers, drainage
structures and related facilities (collectively called the “Drainage Facilities”) have been
dedicated to MUD 43 to serve the Del Bello Lakes Development, portions of which are located
within the corporate boundaries of each of the Parties; and

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that the proper maintenance and repair of the Drainage
Facilities benefit all of the Parties.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual obligations and benefits to
be derived hereunder, BDD 4, C&R 3, and MUD 43 do hereby agree as follows:

1. The purpose of this Agreement is to establish the duties and responsibilities of the
Parties with regard to the maintenance and repair of the Drainage Facilities.

2. BDD 4 agrees to perform routine repair and maintenance of the Drainage channel
E100-01-00 also known as Cooper Ditch, including regular mowing and any repairs within the
capability of BDD 4’s existing staff and equipment subject to any conditions and/or limitations
in the easements to MUD 43, references for which are provided on Exhibit B attached hereto.
BDD 4 shall provide all equipment, materials, labor, and superintendence necessary to
accomplish the work on a timely basis as determined by BDD 4.

3. MUD 43 agrees to perform routine repair and maintenance of the following,
shown on Exhibit A attached hereto:
1. Single 36’ RCP outfall
ii.  Dual 8’x8’ RCB at crossing of Del Bello Blvd

Item V.H.

57



iii.  Dual 5°x4’ RCB outfall
iv.  Dual4’x4’ RCB control structure

MUD 43 may, mow the approximate 1.5 miles of Cooper Ditch from Del Bello
Boulevard to Highway 6, at its discretion.

4. BDD4 shall be authorized hereby to enter upon land or right-of-way belonging to

MUD 43 and C&R 3, at the locations shown on Exhibit C attached hereto, for the purpose of

performing maintenance and repairs of Cooper Ditch as contemplated in this Agreement. Any

right conferred hereunder to BDD4 to enter or use MUD 43 or C&R 3 land or right-of-way for

 the purpose of performing maintenance and repair work under this Agreement shall be applicable
to any contractor, subcontractor, or licensee hired to perform BDD 4’s obligations hereunder.

5. Any party may terminate this Agreement upon the giving of thirty (30) days
advance written notice thereof.

6. In the event of any default by either Party in the performance of its obligations
hereunder, and provided that such default continues for a period of thirty (30) days or more, the
non-defaulting Party may give written notice to the other Party specifying the matter with respect
to which the other Party is in default and requesting that the default be remedied with promptness
and dispatch. In the event the defaulting Party, within fifteen (15) days after the mailing of such
notice, has failed to initiate and diligently pursue remediation of the matter in default, the non-
defaulting Party may, by an additional written notice to the other, cancel and terminate this
Agreement sixty (60) days thereafter, whereupon all rights of the defaulting party and all
obligations of the non-defaulting Party shall terminate. The exercise of such rights shall be in
addition to any other remedies available to the non-defaulting Party under the laws of the State of
Texas. '

7. C&R 3 has no maintenance responsibilities under this agreement.

8. All notices and communications under this Agreement shall be mailed by certified
mail, return receipt requested, or delivered to the District at the following address:

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4
4813 W. Broadway
Pearland, Texas 77581

Brazoria County Conservation and Reclamation District No. 3
1318A Old Rosharon Rd
Alvin, Texas 77511

Brazoria County Municipal Utility District No. 43
C/O the Muller Law Group, PLLC

202 Century Square Boulevard
Sugarland, Texas 77478

92006-002  326381v1

Item V.H.

S8



9. No Party, nor their respective officers, agents, or employees, shall be deemed to
be an officer, agent, or employee of the other, and neither party assumes any liability, obligation
or responsibility with respect to any action taken by the other, or with respect to damage or
injury caused by the other, in securing, exercising or in any manner performing the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

10.  This Agreement shall become effective upon approval and signing of the
Agreement by all parties. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of thirty (30) years.
The Agreement shall be renewed automatically for additional one (1) year renewal terms unless
either party gives notice to the other of non-renewal not less than thirty (30) days prior to the
expiration of the primary term.

11.  This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the law
of the State of Texas. Venue for any legal proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be in
Brazoria County, Texas.

17.  No part of this Agreement, or of the rights granted to either Party hereunder, may
be assigned by either Party without the prior, written consent of the other Party. This Agreement
shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective
successors and assigns.

18.  This Agreement contains all of the covenants, promises and agreements between
the Parties concerning the subject matter described herein. It supersedes all prior agreements,
arrangements or understandings, whether written or oral. This Agreement may not be amended
or modified except in a writing signed by the Parties.

19.  Nothing in this agreement shall constitute a waiver by the Parties of governmental
or sovereign immunity, nor shall the Parties’ enforcement of any legal right or assertion of any
affirmative defense arising out of this agreement constitute a waiver of the Parties’ governmental
or sovereign immunity. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as express or implied
consent of the Parties to being sued.

Executed in triplicate originals as of the day of , 2020,
by each party’s duly authorized officers.

92006-002  326381vl

Item V.H.

59



ATTEST:

Secretary

92006-002  326381vl

BRAZORIA DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.
4

By:

Chairman

Item V.H.

60



ATTEST:

éay éompson (Sep’gl 2020 11:53 CDT)

Secretary

92006-002 326381vl

BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 43

Steve Sheinon

By- Steve Sheldon (Sep 23, 2020 09:13 CDT)

President, Board of Directors

Item V.H.

61



ATTEST:

Secretary

92006-002  326381vl

BRAZORIA COUNTY CONSERVATION
AND RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 3

By:

Chairman

Item V.H.

62



i LEGEND

el Yy o LIMITS OF COOPER
LT e DITCH IMPROVED
oo Tl o BY BCMUD 43

; ; & ;) ' "‘ y

& OUTFALL [
§1-36" RCP 8

2_8'X8’ RCE [EMEE s

+3072AC

ST
§§!EE T

N
NS ANNAN
R

R W
«-.:~u“§\-=> \
R

RN
N\

\‘T@‘:\ix
NN

B

QAR

AN
NN

o

2—4'X4’ RCB

2 SN T

Y

a9
EXHIBIT A
SCALE 1" = 600°
SHEET 01 OF 01

" LJA Engineering, Inc. l
1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
* Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386
Date\Time : Thu, 02 Jul 2020 — 4:08pm User Name : jbrooks
Path\Name : 1:\Projdsk1\2197\EXHIBITS\200702 — Interlocal Agreement Exhibit A.dwg

Item V.H.



Date\Time : Tue, 07 Apr 2020 — 5:50pm User Name : ctrejo

Path\Name :

1:\Projdsk1\2197\EXHIBITS\Easements Exhibits.dwg

DEL BELLO LAKES
EASEMENT BOUNDARIES

SCALE 1" = 200°
SHEET 01 OF 03

LJA Engineering, Inc. I‘
1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386




4

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 01 OF 05

; : % R
e i P *
gl e i R R ’
b o I o e e B
- ! i R B PR ST

o % e e R e o
3 : IR Bs o P IIT e - e
B iR R S S s T S e i e Splimeey 2

s S \

&
8
=
2
v
4
e
O
§
" g
q
2
T
2l
§E
G
K 2
e @
s 63
& 7
£ =
4
% &
i X
i =
i3
Ak 4
i
.
B o8
! 2 T2
2 G 4
&y 3
&3 i
o "
B
23
il
oy
=
i
Y
IEE
2
2
i
o
b E
B
T
#
g
-
2
%’
B
o
&=
&
b

DEL BELLO LAKES
EASEMENT BOUNDARIES

SCALE 1" = 200’
‘ SHEET 02 OF 03
_ &9 = | LJA Engineering, Inc. l
, . i, - L 3 | 1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
; : = ‘21 . L Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
MATCH LINE SEE SHEET 03 OF 03 Kaly, Texas 77449
Date\Time : Tue, 07 Apr 2020 - 5:50pm

FRN-F-1386
User Name : ctrejo
Path\Name : I:\Projdsk1\2197\EXHIBITS\Easements Exhibits.dwg

e ST e




Date\Time

Path\Name :

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET OfF 03

: Tue, 07 Apr 2020 — 5:50pm User Name : ctrejo
: 1:\Projdsk1\2197\EXHIBITS\Easements Exhibits.dwg

s i .,1";‘«," T
s e e L

i

g

|

-]

b

o FRDRRIBRE R
Br R R

Item V.H.

i B B

BELLO LAKES
FASEMENT BOUNDARIES
SCALE 1" = 200’

SHEET 03 OF 03

LJA Engineering, Inc. l

1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100

Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386




S

,%—” : s

Rt

-

Date\Time : Thu, 23 Jul 2020 — 11:32am
Path\Name :

LAKE/DEIT;
£125/ACY

W

B - (STING POINT OF ACCESS B
o STATE HIGHWAY 6 :

o, 2 W"

User Name : jbrooks
1:\Projdsk1\2197\EXHIBITS\200723 - Interlocal Agreement Exhibit C.dwg

Item V.H.

%
i
¥
4
i
i

" LJA Engineering, Inc.

DOGWOOD AVENUE

SRS ey ol TR
i o ¥ -
o et s
il AT g 3 o

W

EXISTING POINT OF ACCESS
DUAL 4'X4’

CULVERT CROSSING (R

¢ A

EXHIBIT ‘C”
SCALE 1" = 600"
SHEET 01 OF 01

J

Phone 713.953.5200
Fax 713.953.5026
FRN-F-1386

1904 W. Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449




AN

-...—'

September 22, 2020 /L N

Mr. Robert Booth, P.E. ' ol t> 1

LJA Engineering, Inc. TZ

2929 Briarpark Drive, Suite 600 Mﬁﬁ

Houston, Texas 77042-3703 Engineeri . .
N . . A . ngineering Your Satisfaction
via email: rbooth@Ijaengineering.com
RE: Del Bello Section 5
Drainage Plan (4)
BDD 4 Ref ID#: 19169
LE-19004

Dear Mr. Booth:

On behalf of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4, we have reviewed the fourth submittal of the
Final Drainage Plan (revised) as submitted for the above-mentioned project and find it to be in
conformance with the Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines of Brazoria Drainage District # 4.

This Drainage Plan is for a proposed within the Del Bello development on the east side of SH-
288 and north of Highway 6.

Sheet 8 of the Drainage Plan shows that existing detention ponds will provide 19.20 acre-feet of
detention mitigation for the 29.53 acres of development which includes the platted portion of Lake
D. The detention rate provided for the overall development is 0.65 acre-feet / acre.

If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

2
Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cC: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Ms. Sarah Roeber
Mr. Clint Goebel
Mr. Dillon Wilburn
Mr. Tom Daniel
Board of Commissioners

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net
TBPE Registration No. F-1378
Item VILA. 68



PRO,
"SoL.
DETENTION CALCULATIONS: ROD
EXAMPLE won
E : NORI
= / APPE
= FUTURE SECTION 5 SITE AREA = 29.53 AC FIRS
- DETENTION RATE = 0.65 AC—FT/AC ELEV
St & Fa REQUIRED DETENTION = 29.53 X 0.65 = 19.20 AC—FT
SECTION 6 - R -
S / DETENTION STATUS o
DETENTION PROVIDED: (cPe
2 CON
DEL BELLO LAKES LAKE "D” 51.37 AC—FT fe
DEL BELLO LAKES LAKE "E” 45.76 AC—FT s
DEL BELLO LAKES LAKE "F" 13.62 AC—FT RGH
TOTAL LAKE DETENTION PROVIDED 110.75 AC-FT OF #
2 COOPER'S DITCH VOLUME 29.14 AC—FT o
7 DEL BELLO LAKES TOTAL DETENTION PROVIDED 139.89 AC—FT
LAKE "D" < DETENTION CAPACTTY REQUIRED: %
A SECTION 5 DEL BELLO LAKES SECTION 1 (%) 14.18 AC-FT CON
5.60[19.25 4 % 7> BOUNDARY DEL BELLO LAKES SECTION 2 (**%) 14.47 AC—FT ?E;
\ DEL BELLO LAKES SECTION 3 12.69 AC—FT NOR
7 'R ‘\ 74 '\ [DEL BELLO LAKES SECTION 4 6.79 AC—FT e
f%? 9 \ & \ EX DEL BELLO LAKES SECTION 5 (*++*) 19.20 AC-FT ;g:;N
®
RS A 1677 6.28, |PEL BELLO LAKES SECTION 6 7.08 AC—FT ElEV
MANVEL PARKWAY, DEL BELLO BOULEVARD
@ Z INLET 402 = - & DOGWOOD LANE. (*+) 18.89 AC-FT %
@ gz WWQ 7’” bl COMMERCIAL TRACT (KEATING TOYOTA) 12.85 AC—FT HEAT
. 5.42 FUTURE COMMERCIAL DEVELOPHENT 19.78 AC—FT e
| [TOTAL DETENTION REQURED 125.93 AC—FT ELEV
_— i * 4 M ! DETENTION CAPACITY REMAINING 13.96 AC—FT e
9 1.15 A il * - INCLUDES FUTURE REC. CENTER
425 7 i *  — INCLUDES LAKE "F", DRILL SITE, LIFT STATION SITE, |
A i3 406 | 14.560 = . WWTP SITE AND OPEN SPACES. FLOC
7.07[23.47, i TNLET 307 — = = *** — INCLUDES THE PLATTED PORTION OF LAKE BY €
JLE & 0.6¢ Z\\ A\ #%+ — INCLUDES THE PLATTED PORTION OF LAKE LE\
247 /2 \SECTION/5 BOUNDARY | |1 THE DRAINAGE AREAS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TRAC
INLET 702 4 \ APPROVED DEL BELLO LAKES DRAINAGE REPORT FIRM
SECTION 5 BOUNDARY- 039 Vi A \ ETE
7.45 4 _ Kl \ | \ 1 E) 25 <
N\ = \ d ! AGEN
LET 120 | \ EXIST | \ cout
UTFALL SHALL MEEI B0D. 44| 0.24 | \ : 4801
EQUIREMENTS AND DETAILS 0.88 i it )| DEL BELLO LAKES L\ il .
& (NEET 1207 i} SECTION 4 2 1 THE
125 7 L
4.65 i 3 ( [ ——— o == EXIST.
h 2 S i f s i ||| DEL BELLO LAKES
\ it ) 1 ! SECTION 3
MUD BOUNDARY- A DEL BELLO LAKES B \z2607 9.31 \ ] L =
10.67T73.98 T 007 SECT, 5 | ==
745 - T
INET 1002] = ® | i \
027 <, g - \ ]
1.02 8 T \ I 5
5 |\ |
INLET 730: "N\ \ ’y'L [ I 1
D 1/ : g e
=5 wu174173m p —_\1.98] 742
3R 10 555 12
A — A 1.96 | 7.19
e —T NOT
M 8.63 | 28.52, 1.47 | 5.51 =
ET 107]  [TWLET 707 —
1. 72
SECTION 5 BOUNDARY’ 4.64 271
13 1 aPPE
5 A P
000 ACRES DISTRI
' sonGius e 'ScoTrsonLe 1.56 | 5,85 1.967 7.35
SONMAR OF LAS CRUSES. 2y ND OISR
sonwar 1NN OF (07 S SESEE MILLS. INC
MIDWEST HERVTAG O, 2006015645 THE ¢
B.C. IXTY-
BRAZORIA DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 4 NOTES: ggg:
2 1. AT COERWMENTAL S00Y FOR PURPOSES OF ORANACE WORK WAY USE 6, AFPROPRATE COVER FOF THE SDE SLOPES, SOTTOM, YD WANTAWNCE | D%
DRAINAGE. EASEMENTS AND FEE STRIPS PROVIDED THE DISTRICT IS BERM SHALL BE ESTABLISHED PRIOR T0 ACCEPTANCE OF Tt —
PROPERLY NOTIFIED. CONSTRUCTON 8% THE DAIRCT, A1 LT 465 CERMNATON OF THE —
®. — ) GRASS MUST BE ESTABLISHED PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION
— 2. PERMANENT STRUCTURES, INCLUDING FENCES AND PERMANENT 8Y THE DISTRICT. —
LANDSCAPING, SHALL NOT BE ERECTED N A DRANAGE EASEMENT OR FEE —
STRIPS. 7. NO BUILDING PERMIT SHALL BE ISSUED FOR ANY LOT WITHIN THIS —
DEVELOPWENT UNTIL THE DETENTION FACILITY HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND | ——
3. MAINTENANCE OF DETENTION FACILITIES IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT. BR

\CEATION & BAIINRADY.

Item VIIL.A.

THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY. THE DISTRICT WILL PROVIDE MAINTENANCE
OF RFGIONA FACIITIFS OWNFD AND CONSTRUCTFD RY THF DISTRICT. OR

R THF NISTRICT'S APPROVAI NF THE FINBI NRAINARF PIAN (AND FINAI

69




<
=
S
£
2

Dt E102705.004)4

State.

00; w_o-moﬂ o B R0deo Ralms Ditch}§
_.;ouy;.w,\w@m_jﬂ\sw% s 0 E102700200 il




AN

-...—'

September 22, 2020 /L N

Mr. Scott Sheridan, P.E., R.P.L.S. ' ol { 1

Daniel Scott Engineering, LLC ?

Daniel Scott & leNTZ ¢ Exneneeenc

B e o= o SO

Engineering Your Satisfaction

Alvin, Texas 77512
cc: scott@danielscottengineering.com

RE:  Pearland Airport Industrial Phase Il
FINAL Drainage Plan (2)
BDD 4 Ref ID#: 20196
LE-20004

Dear Mr. Sheridan:

On behalf of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4, we have reviewed the second submittal of the
Final Drainage Plan as submitted for the above-mentioned project and find it to be in
conformance with the Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines of Brazoria Drainage District # 4.

This Drainage Plan is for a proposed commercial development located on CR-127 across from
Clover Field.

Sheet 5 of the Drainage Plan shows that the detention pond will provide 1.96 acre-feet of detention
mitigation for the 2.79 acres of development. The detention rate provided is 0.70 acre-feet / acre.

If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

Q
Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cc: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Ms. Sarah Roeber
Mr. Clint Goebel
Mr. Dillon Wilburn
Mr. Tom Daniel
Board of Commissioners

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net
TBPE Registration No. F-1378
Item VILB. 71



S
&
P 12
{7 35.64
% |
]
= [t
B 40 o e
3
N
|
1le 3759
TCHERH:
%)
i
CHEX]S[I El

ount pumped. said report shs

wit a quar
be delivered 1o

11 The DISTRICT shall have the i

operationat report mat snai mascate e operatons;
DISTRICT offce on the 151h day of the month afe

12 Fue 1o i the ponp st

property and insp ¥ y
in working axder is a violation of these "Rules, Regulations and Guidelines”

tme for any reason.

provisions of Section 16-"Penalies” s the forfeiture of fnds paid n escrow 1o the DISTRICT for pumped detention fuciltes.

THE GRADE BEAM TO
THE BUILDINGS WILL
NEED TO EXTEND

DOWN AND BE USED p )
AS RETAINING WALLS, T e
Tre A S0 store (1Y I
ofick{3}.71 | FORTHESWALEIS X011/ (INSTALL TIDEFIEX X SimaonssE
SWALE @ 0.45% 0.4 e
7 CSWALE @ 0.43% 0.4 [ — =l .
- - - - - - - > - - Jorr 4]
& — =T
= ~
—3 1P 3590\ TP 3926

ET

PROPOSED BUILDING . =
TP 39.10
I FF 39.30 I ‘

1

1 4 1]
1P 39.26 I 4 wnx— § %H’iﬁ!h I
00 1r ~ 10 FD7E @ 0.65% 71—

-y = 12" HDPE

TP 3590
S
TG s‘l
g\ 'mase

E h 5 )
SR Z . IN . 2
T2 1 2 HOptor F1TTING Tt TR METAL BUTDIRG] rLcec l “’»"f’“-/l © ‘“”“\ =
1 o 4 == (NSTALL TIDEFLEX CHECK VALVE =l
el AN HDPE Tm TRANSITION OR APPROVED EQUAL) 5 %\\
COUPLNG ] ] D
OUPNG e o - HATIENS e G
o oo~
; — | — i i, ' I FROFOSED BUILDING \L By
<4P0 LF~£0 @ 0.50% , oz FF 39.30 wrrﬂﬂ‘ci\\\ g
Z e 20 e ] TP 39.26 I TP 3926 L3139 \'\7 td
& frs
FL 3620 (E0) ¥ ¥ il | ) Y e lI 4 Tes070 1
A £
FL36.90 - . S .
S o CRAIT DISCHARGE FL30.47 _n:s,cu I/ TP 3878 k TP 3884 - TP 39.26
| 645 S Y 135 LF~12" C900 —
PROPOSED BUIL| [/ wiFr sTATION DisCrARGE) — 4= 0 (100 (F ~ 24 HOTE @ O45%  mp = 97U~ [BHDFE@OGSH =
FF 39.30 \04%/ o - 2% "o €, G - 1
™ TP 3926
T 39.26 25 = t t 1 4 TP wazs—~t 1
N 33 3 ®
‘ oo S & TP 39.10 3
il 97 8 N PROPOSED BUILDING [ S -
EL i FF 39.30 © )
E o 9 i 6
RE-GRADE EXISTING ROADSIDE [3 | o= < \0z2) - 'Jg : P32 f1)
DI @0.10% o 593 g o — — — — o —
Gaom S - b
FL~DITCH 35.70 Q3w z A £ A .
P 258 2|3 : B,
S e 238 3 T L
100 1F — 15" RCP @ 1.00% - 8a8 z 2
J7— " (owner+ conTRaCTOR T0 CooRDINATE 89 2 o
ERMIT WITH COUNTY) 3 Z 2oMe P 39.26 TP 39.26 1
owiie oF eqrotoofic | o “l Sl peas v - somore @ 10w~ R e TP 39.26
9
| TP3925 TP 3926 P 39.26 e 1 1} 1P 3890
-
TP 39.00 S — - |— P 3026
o SisTew ; b owas 3 Z) Lootimn  §_—mwm ,
PROPOSED BUILDING | Va Vressoo 4310~ 10 HOPE @ 0.85%
FF 39.3Q, rroroseo it 5 ] T PROPOSED BUILDING TP392%6~" g - TP 39.26
STATION . r A FF 39.30 TP 39.26
FL~INFLUENLLINE: 29.75 TOB 39.20: - PEY
B [5] 5! 5' FENCING[RIQUIRED |
1e] [l S O M __@\_ B T
- ETE = = AN = (o
— — — [mref JE A — — - — JE e — i — 4
T -7 T \“mecraEeavio T T THEGRADEBEAMTO N\ oo o T T
THE BUILDINGS WILL ~SWALE @ 0.10%

DITCH @ 0.10%

FL~DITCH 35.28
(EXIST)

T

=

RE-GRADE EXISTING ROADSIDE

ONA SWALEIS 4:1. >
mP)

THE BUILDINGS WILL
NEED TO EXTEND
DOWN AND BE USED
AS RETAINING WALLS .
THE MAX SIDE SLOPE
ON A SWALEIS 4:1
(TYP.)

—
GRATE:35.05

FL32.94

STALL TIDEFLEX CHECK VALVE
OR APPROVED EQUAL)

nd is subject 10 the Penalty

SWALE @ O

}» THE GRADE BEAM TC
THE BUILDINGS WILL
NEED TO EXTEND
DOWN AND BE USEC
AS RETAINING WALLE
THE MAX SIDE SLOP
ON A SWALE IS 4:1
TYP.)

L~SWALE @ O.

Item VII.B.

72



a
=
>
£
o)
—




AN

-...—'

A
September 24, 2020 /L 1
Board of Commissioners ' nl {
c/o Adrian Gengo ?
Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 LE“TZ' , E“GNEE&NG

B e o= o SO

Engineering Your Satisfaction

4813 West Broadway
Pearland, Texas 77581
cc: agengo@bdd4.org

RE:  Orchard Park Lane Phase Il
Final Plat
BDD 4 Ref ID#: 20167
LE-20004

Dear Commissioners:

We have reviewed the recent submittal of the Final Plat as submitted for the above-mentioned
project. No District facilities are within or adjacent to this tract therefore no District easements
are needed.

Finally, District personnel are handling the review of other administrative aspects of the plat
which has been submitted to the District office.

Based upon our findings, we support a decision by the Board to approve the plat. If you have
any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

2
Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cc: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Mr. Dillon Wilburn
Mr. Tom Daniel

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net
TBPE Registration No. F-1378
Item VII.C. 74



LoT 56

=

CURVE TABLE
DELTA ARC | CHORD BEARING | CHORD
500307" [690.12' [ S 21°50°52" W 668.39"
15270 [1es6# | 5 svivas v |nesar
3652127 [ 42471 [ 5 150418 W 417.42"
9000'00" | 39.27' S 482147 E 35.368"
so000r | 2| e e | smaw
2304’57 | 320.28' N 08"10°42" E 318.12"
2709"15" [ 374.41" N 3317"48" £ 370,91
svosar [smas | w ararss e | aoso
50'03'07" | 655.18" 634.54"
5011413" [ 657.60' [ 5 21745'18" W 636.74"
Lor 57
E TABLE
NG [osTANCE =
e e | seov Eie
52726 W | 126.68' Sei
| e 23
383" w| 150.00° B
s w| ez _
43"10" E 24.49"
52268" £ | 126.88'
Lor 53
GEND

ICATES EXISTING

ICATES UTILITY EASEMENT

ICATES STORM SEWER EASEMENT

ICATES WATER LINE EASEMENT

ICATES SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

ICATES DRAINAGE EASEMENT

ICATES BRAZORIA COUNTY PLAT RECORDS
ICATES BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS
ICATES BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERKS FILE
ICATES BRAZORIA COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS
ICATES BRAZORIA GOUNTY OFFIGIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
ICATES FILE NUMBER

ICATES VOLUME

ICATES PAGE

ICATES PDINT OF BEGINNING
ICATES  RIGHT-OF —WAY

SEcTION 78

Lor &0
Lot 80

e 2ea0 o

A20A CONTE
AT e doves
Bt 588
i Srgaras

s 021

COUNTY ROAD 58
(120" ROW.)

rosp ErcgiE
. v,
% ok,

RR. CO. SURVEY, SECTION 78

W VALVAGE SURNEY, ABSTRACT 563

. & B
(AKA) IS

T
R 00, SURVEY, ABSTRACT 2

POMONA PHASE 24, LLC
TRACT 5, PART 2
(223.682 ACRES)
FN. 2016045410

BC.OPR.

0. SURVEY, SECTION 78

HT. & BRR.
(AKA) 1S, TALMAG

ABSTRACT 563

£ SURVEY.

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

Item VII.C.

|

=

& BRR. CO. SURVEY,

suRvEr

e

ACH.

ABSTRACT 417

SECTION 89,

N 0310'41" W 1130.12°

DENNIS J. CARROLL
CALLED 4.62 ACRES
F.N. 99-057552

Lot 10

POMONA PHASE 24, LLC
TRACT 5. PART 2

Lot 3

(223,682 ACRES)
5410

J

zouE 4z

Lot 7

SECTION B9

Lot 8

OR

A SUBDMISION OF £
SECTION 78 (AK.A.)
SURVEY, SECTION

OF LOTS 56, 57, 5¢
AND 10 OF SECTIO
OF SUBURBAN

ocTol

AT

<

75



C.

=
>
£
2




AN

-...—'

September 24, 2020 /L N
Mr. Robert Booth, P.E. ' ol t> 1
LJA Engineering, Inc. LE“TZ- ¢ F\GNEERING

2929 Briarpark Drive, Suite 600
Houston, Texas 77042-3703
via email: rbooth@Ijaengineering.com

B e o= o SO

Engineering Your Satisfaction

RE: Del Bello Section 7
Drainage Plan (2)
BDD 4 Ref ID#: 19171
LE-19004

Dear Mr. Booth:

On behalf of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4, we have reviewed the second submittal of the
Final Drainage Plan as submitted for the above-mentioned project and find it to be in
conformance with the Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines of Brazoria Drainage District # 4.

This Drainage Plan is for a proposed single family residential development located on the East
side of SH-288 and North of Del Bello Lakes Boulevard (north of Keating Toyota).

Sheet 8 of the Drainage Plan shows that the detention ponds will provide 8.80 acre-feet of detention
mitigation for the 13.54 acres of development. The detention rate provided is 0.65 acre-feet / acre.

If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

Q
Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cc: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Ms. Sarah Roeber
Mr. Clint Goebel
Mr. Dillon Wilburn
Mr. Tom Daniel
Board of Commissioners

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net
TBPE Registration No. F-1378
Item VIL.D. 77



° Future
. ") Del Bello Lakes
! Development 2 - [
DWiAY STREET T 3 5
Bron g gk < . 2N
‘N i 1 A \ VY @ Future
‘T il ] A 2 4.69]14.3], A\ Del Bello Lakes
y 57 A il 5.
[\ @ 337T1051 Development
7 3.37 | 10.39/s \
T = .
/ s ] i 5 8
/ i S )
| @ \ 4 A
s | 4 6.31]18.72,
. / £ -3 1
- . f P \ 1.62 | 6.08 &
Cﬁmv? TTY LM CROX_ROAD . N i A 1y
o] ez \ &
. 7 il T Y
i H J -
5y \ A i} secmo 7 6
/ 5 | e / 7 f BOUNDARY )
| i NS ) 7
i 7.23121.16
- { r_e; W%Jraz 4 LY 4 // g A
565 \ 3 4 LET 452 725 (2085 ®
8 ! IMLET 101 N /] 0.86
1.66 | 5.43 / 277 1\ Vi 222 Future
! 6.58 S N a1 o 3
NN 0.76 b Lake "A N
VICINITY MAP SEchon + / YA 2N 7o 4
SCALE: 1" = | MILE BOUNDARY // ' : = == Y . /NLZTZEDZ
> .
STORM SEWER LEGEND gg Mgrﬂaz 5 = 078
s . B % [PROPOSED STORM SEWER
PROP. STORM SEWER _;:\I 287 ——d]/ S N OUTFALL SHALL MEET BDD. §4|
—O0—— 5 g/ REQUREMENTS AND DETAILS
AND MANHOLE w /T i ’”Lfofm / G S Mgrz gﬂz NG
—— @ EXIST STORM SEWER AND MANHOLE INLET 7507 580 /s INLET 601 . |
HC ' 1.09 & } 0.71 N 17.28 \
PROP STORM SEWER, MANHOLE, / # P 558 AL [ 267 | NP ) L
AND "H—Z' INLETS & [l =T % /
NIET 1507 NN = - LT 807 =__ 8
i I 057 i " i ﬂWMUTHJfWZ o 20 . N "
Yy 7.85 JT i / - . — \
INDICATES DRAINAGE EASEMENT [ | 3 A 1| 302 ?— BE; ~=—f X S5 Thess
3 £ Y ! & I —— A T 58 re
T o s e J =4 SEC KES NLET 1907 Euist. ¥ 3
\ & — Tio, 079 b LT 271, 7
—— 029 | |
16 ";} T — _ 2.95 1508 W\ .
B i . 1) A\ =S 4 :
- EXTREME EVENT SHEET FLOW Ay —1= 0 | ErTs—s o /
DIRECTION ARROW \ B ; . . N
) 1.66 | 5.40 IR — - . 7984 \\
L 1.42 ; —- =
— - ° 534 / i . f | \
T f
- WWIET 1907 INLET 2007 /
LEGEND ?‘;O\_/ EXIST MAJOR CONTOUR 17 - s Tz i /’ l\
2, EXIST MINOR CONTOUR B 18 I/ 347 76.69 f 5
\_/ L 68T 557 SECTION 7 ——f_ / // Exist. 21 \1 8
INDICATES MANHOLE NUMBER ' : 5 BOUNDARY B - | 8
= 3.89 | 12.43 — d 4071
j 3 g £y 19\“ & & I\ 6.90 | 49.
° Y INDICATES DRAINAGE SYSTEM I 5 - N
= SECTION 7
INDIGATES @ orle 5.50717.09 20 s [l T Boonpary
ACCUMULATED 3 INDICATES  ACCUMULATED 5 | |
ACREAGE CFS. ]} | E
| I
.:i INDICATES ACREAGE N 6.54 |45.35 |
AREA | e
INDICATES. C.FS. | Lake "B
— ———— INDICATES DRAINAGE AREA ki ‘\
DIVIDE DESIGNATIGN \ |
%g [ Existing
Bt Commercial @
NATURAL NATURAL Development ©
GROUND® ‘GROUND ~
WIDTH
VARIES| -,
TR -
4 4 Q
CROSS SECTION ‘%
- 4
(NOT TO SCALE) ]
. .
2

Item VIL.D.

78



_ PoStRD e

- _. e

Dt 1020500,

State!

a
=
=
£
2
]




September 24, 2020

Mr. Gustavo Guiles
R.P. Partners Construction

5821 Southwest Freeway, Suite 280

Houston, Texas 77057
cc: gugggiles@gmail.com

RE:  Amazing Grace Assembly of God

Drainage Plan (5)
BDD 4 Ref ID#: 19192
LE-20004

Dear Mr. Guiles:

AN

-...—'

AT
| 1
leNTZ O Evenesrne

B e o= o SO

Engineering Your Satisfaction

On behalf of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4, we have reviewed the fifth submittal of the Final
Drainage Plan as submitted for the above-mentioned project and find it to be in conformance
with the Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines of Brazoria Drainage District # 4.

This Drainage Plan is for a proposed church located on the South side of Palmetto at the West

Brazoria County line.

Sheet C3.1 of the Drainage Plan shows that 0.4862 acre-feet of detention mitigation will be
provided for the 0.748 acres of impervious cover. The detention rate provided is 0.65 acre-feet /

acre.

If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

2
Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cC: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Ms. Sarah Roeber
Mr. Clint Goebel
Mr. Dillon Wilburn
Mr. Tom Daniel

Board of Commissioners

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net

TBPE Registration No. F-1378
Item VILE.

80



T~

24" RCP

66,529

24" HDPE 86525

FLOWLINE:64 90‘\ [ FLOWLINE:64.50'
e - A?wm ﬁ
67,321
PALMETTOST. — S g0 g
67.042—.
jq 17 ﬁ 7
N *84.00) J
; ; ms-c\' Maintenapgé | 550[4
} Berm | exto
L] | |
i I |
— _ 1_% i
- ~ - 24"0l HDP!
S sEa | P | o E e -7 \5LFb"£l‘#
INLET 1 - _ 1164 EupbE g _ _ ~ _ _ 75 LF HDPE 1 FLOWLI
RIM ELEV: 69.T5™= - ”glﬁé"é mEOR T STHE: o |
FLOWLINE:66.00'~" o | m -7 ~o -— 28
- ~ - ~ g o |
- ! S ‘ -7 j INLET 3* < B 2o |
65.695 ~ | - ’ | 58
s ~ ~ RIM ELEV: 6713 ARER
S 1 -7 FLOWLINE:65.80™ . ! EG 3
o o o o o o | T =
6" MINIMUM s 1
n q e 1. Q@
sm/\ g 2 RIPRAP 6"_| o g
- -~ RIVERS'I:EJ)NE | ‘ |
_— ELOWLINE:65.50" " |
l - N i
8
B 55
=1 ) & ]
IS A /o
(-
70.215 | o& ‘
‘ - 50" Maintenance Bfrm ‘
| FG.69.90° |
DETENTION PILOT
CHANNEL FL:65.00' RE: \ |
DETAIL 2 / i
< . = / /\
D
68887 ’ ]
/-
r 1 | §|
| esolD |
Lme—"a
x
0.000 TEM 7 % ‘
f
ELEV. ®ME6.69
"NOTES: EDGE OF FLOODING (SEE NOTE 4)
I.  STORM DRAINAGE FACILITIES MUST ZONE AE
BE PERIODICALLY MAINTAINED AND BFE; 65.4)
REPAIR IF NECESSARY BY PROPERTY | ‘
OWNER.
L 2. THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL NOT AFFECT Asﬁjzo
- Z THE DRAINAGE OF ADJACENT ’ i
< — PROPERTIES. i
= 3. FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS
&) 5 TRACT REQUIRES BDD # 4 APPROVAL™. e
x ==
c 9 FIRM: 48039C 0020 K fzi |
| =
'y o2
I
"\ L
/ 1§
h )
[+] 15 30 60" 6480
)ys,asai
65.997—=
436" B4..
SCALE: 17 = 30'-0" 2% M#
4' MIN.
1 SITE DRAINAGE PLAN FINISH GRADE ‘ ¢
Scale: 1'=300" e 5
3 - v T v _———*
T R
SITE AREA SCHEDULE #3©@15" EW.
I PROP
AREA DESCRIPTION SO EXISTING v a F':O 05D " si;ﬁ %
BUILDING 0.00 0.000 9,800.00] 0.225 9,800.00 4.5% 2 DETENTION PILOT CHANNEL E)TN
DETENTION POND 0.00 0.000 5,368.44| 0.123 5,368.44| 2.5%
SIDEWALKS 0.00 0.000 1,900.00] 0.044 1,900.00] 0.9% NOTES:
PAVED DRIVEWAYS 0.00 0.000 15,500.00| 0.356 15,500.00] 7.2%
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS 0.00 0.000 32,568.44) 0.748 32,568.44] 15.1% e OMENSIONS SHOWN ARE THE MMM HEQ
© bswmer
Not Development | I 0000 | 182,977.56] 4.201 | 182,977.56] 84.9%
Land Area | 21554600 4948 | 215,506.00] 4948 [ 215,546.00] 100.0% F MM REGUREMENTS SHOWN IN THIS DETAIL
RESPONSIBLE FOR DESIGNING THE PAVEMENT AN
BASED UPON THE SITE CONDITIONS.
NOTE: A TEXAS REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER SHALL R o DAy VE A MINMUM COMPRE:
SUBMIT TO THE DISTRICT A CERTIFICATION THAT THE PROJECT HAS
BEEN CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED FINAL + g;;?aTET%IAA’S?E:NS\’”S#EBgoquLc[TEETT‘U rﬁ_’”g PVIVQ‘
DRAINAGE PLAN. THE ENGINEER SHALL SUBMIT THE CERTIFICATE IN
WRITING TO THE MUD DISTRICT.

Item VIL.E.

NFTENTION RASIN PIl OT CH

81



AT
1 TiHERY
AT

Item VIL.E.




AN

-...—'

N
September 22, 2020 /L 1
Board of Commissioners ' ol {
c/o Adrian Gengo 12 ?
Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 Mﬁ!’ﬂﬁ
4813 West Broadway

Engineering Your Satisfaction

Pearland, Texas 77581
cc: agengo@bdd4.org

RE: Industrial Complex on 288
Final Plat — Partial Replat No. 1
BDD 4 Ref ID#: 20202
LE-20004

Dear Commissioners:

We have reviewed the recent submittal of the Final Plat as submitted for the above-mentioned
project. No District facilities are within or adjacent to this tract therefore no District easements
are needed.

Finally, District personnel are handling the review of other administrative aspects of the plat
which has been submitted to the District office.

Based upon our findings, we support a decision by the Board to approve the plat. If you have
any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

2
Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cc: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Ms. Sarah Roeber
Mr. Clint Goebel
Mr. Dillon Wilburn
Mr. Tom Daniel

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net

TBPE Registration No. F-1378
Item VILF. 83



FOUND 5,/8" IR
X 31108041
Y 13738796.73

DINAH ROESSLER =
FILE NO. 2008073421, O
B.C.D.R, o)
S
s
17 k)
N
<
byl
o™
@-ﬁ 1‘62' [=]
S dre® =
\‘\\gﬁ@.‘a-
g
oy e
95"
Lada

FBUND 5/8" IR
X 3110617 &2
¥ 1373850695

FILED
UNTY

© AND
EXAS

MOTES:

1. Bl
EASEMENT: W.

—— — 1

B.L. INDICATES BUILDING LINE; LLE
.LE.

HARVEY HATLING
VOL. 1024, PGC. 918, B.C.D.R.

LoT 220 \
SECTION B6 H.T.&B.R.R. ABSTRACT S50
voL 2, PG. 81, B.CP.R.

FOUND 5/8" IR
% 3110904.56
Y:13738810.21

NB7'25'37"E 300.30°

10 UE
FER VOL 24, PG. 230
BLCPR

@

LOT 1

2.000 ACRES
(B7.120 SQFT.}

502'34'23"E  290.11

5 BL
PER VoL 24 PG. ;30

25 BL
PER VOL. 24, PG. 230

28'37" 300.30 FOUND 5/8°
s e
CE DRIVE (BO' R.OW.) .

COMMS%RKNO\\N AT CHANCE LANE
PRIVATE UTILITY EASEMENT/PRIU#TE ACCESS

Wt
woL, 24\ PG 230 B.C.P-R.)
{DE;C. No. ZOD4D48083, B.LPR)

—— 1

INDICATES UTILITY EASEMENT, STWM. SE. INDICATES STORM SEWER
INDICATES WATER LINE EASEMENT; S5.5.E

. INDICATES SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT: H.L &P,

Item VILF.

REDFURD INDUSTRIES LLC ‘
FILE NO. 2015031929, B.C.0.R.

20

BRISCOE PRODUCTION COMPANY %3
TRACT 32
REMAINDER OF A CALLED 37.868 ACRES
VOL 659, PG. 441 B.CD.R.

LoT 221
SECTION 86 HT.&BR.R. ABSTRACT 560
VOL 2, PG. 81, B.L.P.R

FOUND 5/8% IR

,,,,,, e
l
| |

£
24, PG, 230,
\ PER V0L B.C.PR.

21

[ R |

WE7'25'37'E | T~
sk —

— —— | & Founo /8" IR
FoUND 5/8" IR FOUND 5/87 IR T —

D R
—sfome R
—_—
—
~—
\ RESTRICTED RESERVE "B", BLOCK

DALTON INVESTMENTS INDUSTRIAL COMPLE:
‘ F.C. No. 2004049069, B.C.F.R.

FELD NOTES FOR A 2.000 ACRE TRACT

Belng a trect of land eontalning 2.000 ccres {87,120 square feet), located In the
A—BB0 in Brazoria County, Texas; Soid 2.000 acre troct being out of lot 18 and

84



CHANCELN_

=l

Item VILF.




September 24, 2020

Mr. Rana Mahmood, P.E.
Heights Engineering, LLC

12603 Southwest Freeway, Suite 285

Stafford, Texas 77477
cc: rana@heightsengineering.com

RE:  Shops at Sedona

REVISED FINAL Drainage Plan (1)

BDD 4 Ref ID#: 19199
LE-20004

Dear Mr. Mahmood:

AN

-...—'

AT
| 1
leNTZ O Evenesrne

B e o= o SO

Engineering Your Satisfaction

On behalf of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4, we have reviewed the first submittal of the
Revised Final Drainage Plan as submitted for the above-mentioned project and find it to be in
conformance with the Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines of Brazoria Drainage District # 4.

We have reviewed this plan and no substantial changes have been made to the Drainage Plan since
the Board approved it on July 7, 2020.

If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

2
Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cc: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Ms. Sarah Roeber
Mr. Clint Goebel
Mr. Dillon Wilburn
Mr. Tom Daniel
Board of Commissioners

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net

TBPE Registration No. F-1378
Item VIL.G.

86



concRETe

=

SANITARY SEWER D
MENT B.C.C.F. NO.

207011642

CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROVIDE STAKING &
ENSURE NO IMPACT TO
WETLAND AREA.

exsr. concreTe ||

T3,
0T8s 14

T — — — —68.00— -

_—
= —_—

_Rr
- I

PROP. UNDER—
SRTUND TANK )
{20k uL / 12¢ su 8/

ACRE
; &FEVSf
.C.C.F. NO. 216006758

EXISTING 40 ROADWAT]

VOL 2, PG 92 MRAC 71447C

FL 24°n)=59.71

20° FL 247(S)=59.65
, . ° amrin
BEXET. DP[%BE* EXIST. STM. MH. A—tbd
RIM=E6.53
— =
= Teel 201
— = ,. . FL 10°6W)=53.16
j’;,/ﬁ%%—:— el V5 / — Il‘@ XIST, GRATE INLET
oA TOG=63.03
) i z %' [~ FL 24°(W)=62.20
',Cﬁ;z—— ‘%
2
e UL : %&
. “o.\'l FL 10%E)>=53.73 g -
3 - FL 107CW)=3387 EXIST. TYPE C INLET
‘-"221:_‘/ etz LINE |DISTANCE BEARING
Et E4'(E)=éffns L1 119.99° |5 7620'07” E
L2 99.22" [S 0442117 E
- GRATE INLET L3 | 2517 N 5142417 W
TOG=6317 , S
BOTTOM FL=60.68 L4 89.01 N 4343747 W

Item VII.G.

87




¢
=
=
£
3
]

DR SEMSREE FALLS DR

2 GROVE S DRY
_ - mi




AN

-...—'

N
September 24, 2020 /L 1
| r i>
Mr. Craig Kalkomey, P.E.
LJA Engineering, Inc. ME_E}\N;

2929 Briarpark Drive, Suite 600
Houston, Texas 77042-3703
via email: ckalkomey@Iljaengineering.com

Engineering Your Satisfaction

RE: Del Bello / Southpointe
Revised Drainage Impact Analysis (3)
BDD 4 Ref ID: 18179/ 20190
LE-20004

Dear Mr. Kalkomey:

On behalf of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4, we have reviewed the third submittal of the
Drainage Impact Analysis as submitted for the above-mentioned project and find it to be in
conformance with the Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines of Brazoria Drainage District # 4.

The project is located East of SH-288 on both sides of Del Bello Boulevard.

The report was revised to reflect minor changes in culverts connecting ponds and still proposes
an effective detention rate of 0.86 acre-feet / acre. The project also proposes to provide
additional mitigation for fill placed within the floodplain.

A portion of the development is outside of the jurisdiction of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4.
We recommend approval only for the portion of the proposed development within the authority
of the District.

If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

2
Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cc: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Ms. Sarah Roeber
Mr. Clint Goebel
Mr. Dillon Wilburn
Mr. Tom Daniel
Mr. Craig Kalkomey, P.E.

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net
TBPE Registration No. F-1378
Item VIL.H. 89



Mr. Jarod Aden, PE
September 24, 2020
Page 3 of 14

Del Bello Lakes is an approximately 256-acre development in the upper reaches of the Chocolate
Bayou watershed. Del Bello Lakes is located approximately 0.7 miles north of State Highway 6,
bordered on the west by State Highway 288, and on the east by the GCWA Canal. The entire
Del Bello Lakes and Brazoria County MUD No. 43 District is within the jurisdiction of the Brazoria
Drainage District No. 4 (BDD4), which is responsible for approving outfall drainage for the
development. The Del Bello Boulevard Extension east of Cooper Ditch is within Brazoria County
Conservation and Reclamation District 3 (BCCNR 3) and is subject to their approval; however,
BDD4 should approve the connection into Cooper Ditch. This drainage plan addresses the
ultimate level of development to demonstrate that the proposed development will not adversely
impact the watershed and current drainage within it. Figure 1 illustrates the location of the
development relative to pertinent drainage features.

In its undeveloped condition’f lﬁlﬁggég glla'?’neél%h%%sﬁeg g'%ﬂi dﬁ&ﬁ%s that appear to have been
constructed to facilitate draining pastureland areas after storm events. The five BDD4 ditches are
E-102-01-00 (Cooper Ditch), E-102-01-07, E-102-01-06, E-102-01-05, and E102-01-04. Cooper
Ditch receives runoff from its laterals (E-102-01-07, E-102-01-06, E-102-01-05, and E102-01-04)
that convey flow across the American Canal by means of siphons

Del Bello Lakes will be developed in phases. However, this analysis considers the ultimate
conditions development. The proposed lakes in Del Bello Lakes will provide approximately 201.89
acre-feet of storage below the 100 year water surface elevations for mitigating increased runoff
from proposed development and offsite areas. This equates to a detention rate of 0.79 acre-feet
per acre.

O:\LAND\2197\1805\SOUTHPOINT CROSSING DIA ADDENDUM NO2 BDD4 09212020.DOCX

Item VII.H.

90



Sy

MEERODEOA BTN

PALMSIPRW, Yot

Item VII.H.




September 24, 2020

Mr. Mike Scanlon, P.E.

Norex Engineering

1220 East Main Street

League City, Texas 77573

cc: mikescanlon@norexengineering.net

RE: Harvest Acres RV Park
1911 CR-130
FINAL Drainage Plan (3)
BDD 4 Ref ID#: 20177
LE-20004

Dear Mr. Scanlon:

AN

-...—'

AT
| 1
leNTZ O Evenesrne

B e o= o SO

Engineering Your Satisfaction

On behalf of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4, we have reviewed the third submittal of the Final
Drainage Plan as submitted for the above-mentioned project and find it to be in conformance
with the Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines of Brazoria Drainage District # 4.

This Drainage Plan is for a proposed commercial development located West of the intersection
of CR-127 and CR-130 (near Clover Field).

Sheet 11 of the Drainage Plan shows that the development will provide 5.98 acre-feet of detention
mitigation for the 7.18 acres of development. The detention rate provided is 0.833 acre-feet / acre.

If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

2
Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cC: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Ms. Sarah Roeber
Mr. Clint Goebel
Mr. Dillon Wilburn
Mr. Tom Daniel
Board of Commissioners

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net

TBPE Registration No. F-1378

Item VILI.

92



JTES:

Future development on this site must
be approved by Brazoria Drainage
DISTRICT No. 4.

All detention facilities constructed by
a property owner or developer shall
be maintained by the property owner
or developer.

It will be the responsibility of the
Property Owner to own and maintain
any wet detention ponds.

Fencing of the control panel for a
pumped detention pond must be
provided to prevent unauthorized
operation and vandalism pursuant to
the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality Standards.
The DISTRICT must be provided
access.

The Operator of pumped detention
systems shall provide the DISTRICT
with a quarterly operational report
that shall indicate the operational
times, total hours of operation, and
the amount pumped. Said report
shall be delivered to the DISTRICT
office on the 15th day of the month
after the end of each quarter.

The DISTRICT shall have the right to
enter the property and inspect the
operation of a pumped detention
system at any time for any reasen.

Failure to maintain the pump station
in working order is a violation of
these “Rules, Regulations and
Guidelines” and is subject to the
Penalty provisions of Section 16~
“Penalties” and the forfeiture of
funds paid in escrow to the DISTRICT
for pumped detention facilities.

Appropriate cover for the side slopes,
bottom, and maintenance berm shall
be established prior to acceptance of
the construction by the district. At
least 95% germination of the grass
must be established prior to
acceptance of construction by the
district.

TOTAL PROPOSED

100 YEAR PEAK DISCHARGE RATE

DESIGNED

RE! H(\LIL)H TO HAVE
VE TO

WATER LEVEL, 26 5 HEEK VAL
PREVENT BACKFLOW

OUTFALL FL 34.04'

SEE DETAIL
©
&
&
COUNTY DITCH TO BE
REGRADED) DEMUCKED.

POINT OF DISCHARGE

EMERGENGY
OVEE FLDW SNALE @

Q DESIGNED TG CONVEY
PROPOSED 100—YEAR
PEAK DISCHARGE
RATE

o NOTE: COUNTY HAS
CONFIRMED THAT AN
EXTREME EVENT
QVERFLOW WEIR WILL
EDGE BE ALLOWED IN THE
MAINTENA BERM ~ ROW

/
% (394, WIDE)
A ) & :
| DESIGN FREE BOARD ELEVATION 38, — —
N . PROVIDES 6" OF FREE BOARD HEIGHT County Ditch Capacity
Wil Variable Value [units |
K 149
n for Swale = 003
R=A/P=| 17919 ft
. 5= frictionslope = 0.0025 fu/ft
S A =By, +SSy.l < 33.0000 ft' (full flow
\
COUNTY ROADSIDE de Slape 20000
DITCH HAS GREATER water dept! 3 ft (full flow)
CAPACITY THAN
EXISTING PEAK et pemeter=8+ 2ysart{1+5s) =| 184164 ft
DISCHARGE RATE base length = sk
(9.17 cFs) nning Equation: vs = (KinR™S2s| 36636 tys
Q=A% =] “1208987 cFs

INTQ DETENTION POND
1 !
\ | ‘T\ s A
T “" /’ ‘?’ NOTE: A voriance to deviate g

PROPOSED 24" RCP W/ 12"
RESTRICTOR FL 34.04

(.5 ABOVE CQUNTY DITCH FL)

from the District’s Rules, = coefficient of discharge = IR 08
Regulations, & Guideline by = 0.8 for short segment of pipe esatethe
providing an outfall pipa with: o = 0.6 for opening in plates, standpipes, or concrete walls Sz £ vo e
downstream end 6 in. higher . - RELLn TR N, :
than the existing ditch ﬂowhr\e A = orifice area (square feet) = it 0.7854 ft
was_approved by The District’s g = gravitational factor (32.2) = ot 5 v 02 f5*
Ef“z"gzgf C.‘F;';m‘;g{‘;:‘ﬂeg“ Ag?“s‘ h = head, water surface differential (feet) = e B VeI 18 o1 15t
approvel 8 attached the these D = orifice diameter (feet) = 12in
plans, . . .
Total 100-Year Rel Rate g Restrictor and Overland Flow into Perimeter swales
Variable
A, =Tributary Drainage Area "A" (Area from properrty that is flowing into perimeter swales) acres
€ = Proposed watershed coefficient for Tributary Drainage Area "A" N/A
1190 = 100 year rainfall intensity in/hr
Opecmetersuates = CX lioo X Ay /s
Qpump = PUMP max discharge rate 16 ft'/s
Questrtor = Max gravity discharge rate through 12" restrictor 6.17 ft'/s
s
Qrora= Qperimeter swaes + Qrestrictor + Qoumy 9.03 it/s

NO STATIC WATER LEVEL EXISTS AT

Maximum 100-Year Release Rate For 12" Restrictor

Qdesigned orifice) = CA*SQRT (29h) = 5
Where Ern i

B ¥
= outflow discharge (CFS) (Max Allowable = 1.242 CFS) wor Suies sov e

175447466 CFS

v
MAX POSSIBLE 100-YEAR RELEASE RATE IS LESS THAN EXISTING (8.16 CFS). PUMP WILL NOT BE—
CASE™ SCENARID,

DETENTION POND SECTION CUT

DEl

e . e
" 7
\ — —

sl b

/ RAINE
\ —
\ 7
/ RATE FOR 1
7 bl
7 -
2 g (
LY o ee C = coaticientof decht

= 08 for shert segment

¥
4
#
-—
P
%
]
T —
%
7 // =
- #
‘,é“’ r
o A
§ ¢ B r ' BACKSLDPE SWALE
8 @ _25%
e~ Tt
7 e ? ¥
~f *
4
H -3

vl U () i W L
i 3 Ui —
:11.::..“':::” ool oF panTENANCE BERM H

& H x ¢ x
e i g {
L ! ;: H

TITEND
&, = S nEEns T R

ST = s cowis 10 sow

¥ :&%;ﬁ

£ o= meream esunons
o
AL { = DTN ARROn
tﬁ_h\ / Lo
«x}‘\\\ B L;}/ — - commne
s PROPOSED 247 RER W/ 127~ ] - ol e T

R AL
5 ABOVE CONTY, O 1)

s - ToP OF BN

Sensor 0iten Fiast MUSTB e plscedto

DESIGN PERMANENT WATER LEVEL OF WE

T DETENTION POND 4' DEPTH (26.5' ELEVATION)

¥ \g) } mmmww P
R b e v g e s %
\ SR g3 R
RESTRICTOR T HAVE | | g & 4l
CHECK VALVE TO ‘ | i : _NOTE: COUNTY HAS
PREVENT BACKFLOW | I i AFFIRMED THAT A 24
INTO' DETENTION POND i | ° GRAVITY OUTFALL PIPE W/
: | < S 12° RESTRICTOR AND A 4"
DESIGN BCTIOM CF WET DETENTION POND (225 ELEVAT\DN) i i ~ FUMP OUTFALL PIPE WILL
1| 1§ 9 L BE ALLOWED WITH NO
| " F INTERGEPTOR STRUCTURE
! | o REQUIRED.
|

NOTE: A varionce to deviote

fram the Districts Rules,

Regulations, & Guideline by

r < sizing @ 6" extreme event
. g . PR overflow weir to convey the
4 propesed 100—year peak

discharge rate was opproved
The Distriets Boord of

Commissioners September 1,

2020. The statement of

plans.

OUNTY DITC

r—
DESIGN FREFAOARD]
{PROVIDES .5|

ELEVATION 36.0"
OF FREEBDARD}

coul ITCH

LINE DITCH WITH
CONCRETE PER BDD4
DETAIL

EMERGENCY OVERFLOW WEIR

_25% SLOPE, DESIGNED TO

PEAK DISCHARGE RATE

- EnsThz ciownoks 1o o reden

providing 67 of freeboard and

approval is ottached the these

CONVEY PROPOSED |00—YEAR

= 06 foropening inplate
A = oiifce aroa fequare
o = rtaoral factor £
I = head, water surface.
D = ooa clsmeer (far

DISCHARGE RATE FOR1

orics) =

oo discharga (1

"IN PROFOSED STURMWATER PUME STATIGN WITH STMPLDX CONTRCL PANEL [SEE SHEET ¢
THO T OGEL 4755 4 STF PRANG CONTHRUGAL PUNPS (s:E nmmss:

5 20 GRW {11 Ean

by

RESTRICTOR TO
GHECK VAL
PREVENT BAC
INTO DETENTION

12" RE

@

NOREX ENGINEERING

FOR PERMITTING PURPOSES ONLYl

Item VILI.

DESIGN DEPICTED IN

DISCLAIMS ANY RESF
THIS DRAWING UNTIL

NECESSARY COMSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS Al

©THIS DOCUMENT AND THE DESIGNS INCD

93



-
o
=
>
£
3
N
b




I~

AL
March 31, 2020
o
Board of Commissioners
c/o Adrian Gengo MEENJ;G}

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4
4813 West Broadway

Pearland, Texas 77581

cc: agengo@bdd4.org

Engineering Your Satisfaction

RE: Pomona Orchard Park Lane
Street Dedication Phase 1
Plat
BDD 4 Ref ID#: 20128
LE-20004

Dear Commissioners:

We have reviewed the recent submittal of the Final Plat as submitted for the above-mentioned
project for the purpose of determining if additional access or drainage easements need to be
dedicated in connection with the project.

Additionally, it is our understanding that District staff has visited the site for the purpose of
evaluating maintenance and access on or through the tract on a go forward basis.

Finally, District personnel are handling the review of other administrative aspects of the plat
which has been submitted to the District office.

Based upon our findings, we support a decision by the Board to approve the plat. If you have
any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

Q

_Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cc: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Ms. Kimberley Woodall
Ms. Sarah Roeber
Mr. Dan Johnson, P.E.
Ms. Elaine Graham
Mr. Matt Hanks, P.E.
Mr. Keith Monroe, R.P.L.S.

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net
TBPE Registration No. F-1378
Item VILJ. 95



/

_— \
POMONA SECTION 3 \
DOC. NO. 2015031875
B.C.O.R.
POMONA SECTION 2
[ DOC. NC. 2015034362
— — RESERVE "B BEOR
\ o
O
\ Qg— $\.

=0

~_ gy
F o

R

\ RESERVE D" \

8 e L]
POMONA RECREATIONAL
CENTER
F.N. 2015032417
B.C.P.R.

LOT 10

MUSTANG BAYOU

BRAZORIA DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 4
300" DRAINAGE EASEMENT

DOC. NG. 2014020078

B.C.O0.P.R.

~
LoT 20 \ S

RESERVE "B~ \

¢ MUSTANG BAYOU
UNIT 1D: D100—00—00

POMONA SECTION 18

Loc. NO.
POMONA SECTION 19 B.C.O.R.
PoC NG o ™~
u EMENT-
— TR
— D
— WT. & BAR CO. SURVEY, SECTION a8 JX\ —— -

RR. CO. SURVEY, SECTION 289,
ABSTRAGT 417

ACH. & B

Lot 1 J‘& (é? / ‘ \
~ \
Q‘Q*O'Q L l /
h z \
49 - “ \
&
& s / LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING DISTANCE CURVE
/ / / L1 | S 24'4B'58™ W 60.00" c1
L2 | N 85 11D1" W &0.00" c2
/ \< L3 | s 6511'017 E 65.00° C3

c4

c5

Item VIL.J. 96



Item VIL.J.




September 29, 2020

Mr. Robert Booth, P.E.
LJA Engineering, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive, Suite 600

Houston, Texas 77042-3703

via email: rbooth@Ijaengineering.com

RE: Cedar Creek Lane
Del Bello Subdivision

FINAL Drainage Plan Approval

BDD 4 Ref ID#: 19173

LE-20004

Dear Mr. Booth:

AN

-...—'

AT
| 1
leNTZ O Evenesrne

B e o= o SO

Engineering Your Satisfaction

On behalf of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4, we have reviewed the second submittal of the
Final Drainage Plan as submitted for the above-mentioned project and find it to be in
conformance with the Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines of Brazoria Drainage District # 4.

This Drainage Plan is for a proposed street located North of Del Bello Lakes Boulevard and East
of SH-288 (east of Keating Toyota).

Sheet 8 of the Drainage Plan shows that the existing detention within the development will provide
detention at a rate of 0.65 acre-feet / acre.

If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

2
Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cC: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Ms. Sarah Roeber
Mr. Clint Goebel
Mr. Dillon Wilburn
Mr. Tom Daniel

Board of Commissioners

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net

TBPE Registration No. F-1378
Item VILK.

98



ARUNE — FT BEND £2

ROIX__ROAD.
o T LM crOIX_ROAD

MANVEL CITY LMIT|

LOCATION

VICINITY  MAP

SCALE: 1" = 1 MILE

3_LEGEND

— PROP. STORM SEWER
AND MANHOLE

PROP STORM SEWER, MANHOLE,
AND 'H—2" INLETS

INDICATES DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EXTREME EVENT SHEET FLOW
DIRECTION ARROW

EXIST MAJOR CONTOUR

EXIST MINCR CONTOUR

INDICATES MANHOLE NUMBER

INDICATES ACCUMULATED
CFS.

I INDICATES ACREAGE IN
.18 AREA
{60 INDICATES C/F.S.

INDICATES DRAINAGE AREA
CIVIDE DESIGNATICN

EXIST STORM SEWER AND MANHOLE

INDICATES DRAINAGE SYSTEM

COOPER
DITCH >

WIDTH
RIES

CROSS SECTION

(NOT TO SCALE)

MUG BOUNDAR

Existing @
Keating Toyota 5

W
TIONS) §
6.1" (T

1’ OF FREEBOARD

N

20" MAINTENANCE BERM ADJACENT TO LOT

30" MAINTENANCE BERM ADJACENT TO STREET R.O.W.

:
5 (8 10% SLOPE) -—l :

1-7 554

£1,=46.10

VARIES

TYPICAL LAKE SECTION

SCALE: 1" = 30"

5 (8 10% SLOPE)

Item VILK.

INLET 211
0.28
23.27

INLET 212
7 0.28
23.27

INLET 102
ol
0.96
®

INLET 107
0.15
2 .12

C
0.60 | 4.80

L

INLET 201
0.35
2.59

INLET 202
0.25
2.21

CEDAR CREEK LANE
PLAT BOUNDARY

D

% 0.57 ] 4.56
S

INLET 301

DaRE

Del Bello Lakes 272"

Development .5¢ I

P
y N
Y/ |
| |
/1 )
=N /i
4
==
|
I
|
A —
\\ ’_'_”_‘,,’——“"'

el bello Lakes
Development

W)

|

Future
Lake "A"

21
A

6.90 | 49.08,

/ ROPOSED STORM SEWER
! UTFALL SHALL MEET BDD. #4
| EQUIREMENTS AND DETAILS
1

! B
0.26] 2.08

|
|
|
‘ Lake "B"
|

e

CEDAR CREEK LANE

PLAT BOUNDARY

\ UTFALL SHALL MEET BDD. #4
\ EQUIREMENTS AND DETAILS Future

Del Bello L
Developn

OUTFALL SHALL MEET BDD. h?“\—'
REQUIREMENTS AND DETAILS

|

|

- —
Existing Del Bello 72
-V Boulevard Phase | —
T — =4
\g_‘ur - Existing
N < DelBello Lakes
it i Section 1
AN

-

99



Item VILK.




AN

-...—'

September 29, 2020 /L N

Mr. Rodney Slaton, P.E. ' il { 1

Trinity Bay Engineering TZ ?

911 South 8™ Street MEE}'\“;

La Porte, T_e>_<as 77571_ . Engineering Your Satisfaction
rodney@trinitybayengineering.com
RE: Mansion at Southfork

Revised FINAL Drainage Plan (4)

BDD 4 Ref ID#: 18152

LE-20004

Dear Mr. Slaton:

On behalf of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4, we have reviewed the fourth submittal of the
Final Drainage Plan as submitted for the above-mentioned project and find it to be in
conformance with the Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines of Brazoria Drainage District # 4.

This Drainage Plan is for a proposed commercial development located on the South side of CR-
58 and West of Kirby Drive.

Sheet 2 of the Drainage Plan shows that the detention pond will provide 5.80 acre-feet of detention
mitigation for the 8.92 acres of impervious cover. The detention rate provided is 0.65 acre-feet /
acre.

If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

2
Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cC: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Ms. Sarah Roeber
Mr. Clint Goebel
Mr. Dillon Wilburn
Mr. Tom Daniel
Board of Commissioners

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net

TBPE Registration No. F-1378
Item VIIL.L. 101



2 CR 59 |38
a v, S o AR A A . CR 59 NOTE(s):
MS4 OPERATOR: — = = E PH.
BRAZORIA COUNTY 3 %) ._2  SORT SETBRCK * 1. THE POSTED SPEED LIMIT ALONG THE SITE IS 45 M
. m i
P. STM. SWR. MH w/ S 1 DETENTION NOTE:
PVC RESTRICTOR -
E DETAIL SHEET C.4) LoT 2 [‘ Torg LOT 4 OVERALL DRAINAGE PLAN IS FOR B82% OF THE ACREAGE
= 61.75 .00 ACRES Al 097 ACR) g ACREAGE TO BE DEVELOPED EXCLUDING LOTS 1-3.
)TS 1-3 PROVIDED A ]
E; APPROVAL FROM g A PROP BE LF 8" HpP 2’0"
0 288 LF- ‘ =
4AT TJME) ; ) STM, S ’? ® 0.2 ; 20" 18'—0"
P g : . _
5 ACRES ;§E 24 2 8'~0 EL = 64.32
v eRes - @ g ===
3 ACRES g4 4] = 61 \ e 12"
rap— EARTHEN WEIR TS
ACRE-FEET X E““‘W‘i
CFS (BASED ON 150' STRIP & C=0.65) © > ] J NOTE:
oy
CcFS 4 45 -10 WEIR CAPACITY IS 1/2 THE TOTAL OF THE
i gt PROPOSED 100-YEAR EVENT (15.79 CFS)
PROP. 63 LF-18" HDPE — =
s 10000 o ses L hPE 5 3 . PROPOSED OVERFLOW WEIR DETAIL
RING AISLE = = I SECTION F—F
- ? % |
. |
0 . E@@ !
o LEGEND b =0
2 100—YEAR 3 ey G
P> SHEET FLOW - G
§ r A & For 100-Year Overflow between Ponds
l;_ A v S-year  10-year 25-year 100-year
s \2% b 7LE0D0 822300 99.1200 128 6000)
—— ' d 110800 115400 12.8600 14.6700)
1= | e 07704 07644 07642  0.7562
— |
Eﬂ tg- I | w area (acres) 6,00
'g ITe (Min) B
5 = i
FELIPE & DANA BARRERD e | (5-year) 4.65
3 AD298 HT & BRR, TRACT 41A-43A EXI in | (10-year) 540 Cf (100-year)
2 B 5t L Yo ©“ 1| (25-year) 6.33
Z Al HY SR 41-43 | {100-Year) 8.15 125
- . = I | ce 0.65 cp 0.85|
PARKING & DRIVE NOTES: | oy Q (5-yearl(cfs) 183 17
1. 2" TYPE "D" ASPHALT ON 12" = o s e 0 B
SELECT FILL w/ 2% LIME BY | B2 = (100 yearkchs) o st
WEIGHT. 5 8 = 0P OF BANK
z E —1 I 20" M.B. 17'-0"
o ) N |
P I | FG=64.07 N7 100-YEAR WSEL = 63.07'
- Hrel= e g : 2\ 7 = s188 (cRavTY)
= /
O
T [TFC [ 183-57— ADRSG 1T & BRA, TRACT B1A-528
e, T 7.79' (MAX.)
Manning's Equation CIRCULAR lEd’gy ) \% |
0 . ’\ I 37-0"
nvalue 0.011 BOTTOM = 56.28
First Term 135.45455 H
Pipe Diameter (i) L L v ! DETENTION CROSS SECTION E
Second Term 0.3968506 3 i . . .
Grade (%) 035 | :E FL = 57.03 import Dirt
Third Term 0.0591608 sy 7 b Parking Table (Section 77-45)
Area 0.785 0’ ~ 5 Number of Parishioners 800 rotal (cY)
Q(cfs) 2.4964584 Parking Spaces Required (1 per 4 seats) 200) Area (acﬁ‘as} )
v (ft/s) 3.1802018 %, WL Parking Spaces Provided: 202| Average Raise in NG (ft
%, \Accessible Parking Spaces Required: 8l
N 5 = %s R Accessible Parking Spaces Provided:
10'-0" ] . n % 5 This above parking spcaces if compared to that required for a school
. SWALE *E 10" REAR SETBACK Q {elemencar:fmidg\ep:hnnhuzﬂ}::::er:u;\.::H:?ovz:epnar::lgr:
‘”_ TH|S SHEET) T S 86' 45 00" W-457.28' T 4,00:‘)students‘ Therefore, the parking for a church is the prevailing
requirement.
| 20-0" Wb 1
6" [ er=t [l TOP OF BANK
73-6 FG=64.07 | 20 ME.
FG=64.07" | <
| MATCH NG @ PROPERTY  ne-saog_4 f_;i\
= 61.88' (GRAVITY) LINE (62.00 AVERAGE) ' S
" 1" (AVG.)
4 7 6.19" (MAX.)
-

2 FL=60.00 (AVG.)
DIVERSION SWALF F-F

Item VII.L.

102



BUINOSY

0:¥¢

0:€f

uoHa 212

L V. RANCHERSS

,,J_-. o i

B B2y |
H@EE’@W ‘

FCROVEDR

IslandiDR!

Item VII.L.



September 29, 2020

Mr. Robert Booth, P.E.
LJA Engineering, Inc.

2929 Briarpark Drive, Suite 600

Houston, Texas 77042-3703

via email: rbooth@Ijaengineering.com

RE: Del Bello

Detention and Drainage Phase 11

Drainage Plan (4)
BDD 4 Ref ID#: 19203
LE-20004

Dear Mr. Booth:

AN

-...—'

AT
| 1
leNTZ O Evenesrne

B e o= o SO

Engineering Your Satisfaction

On behalf of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4, we have reviewed the fourth submittal of the
Final Drainage Plan as submitted for the above-mentioned project and find it to be in
conformance with the Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines of Brazoria Drainage District # 4.

This Drainage Plan is for a proposed detention pond located on the East side of SH-288 near Del
Bello Lakes Boulevard (Del Bello Subdivision).

This project proposes detention mitigation for future development. The rate of detention within

this development is 0.65 ac-ft/ac.

If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

2
Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cC: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Ms. Sarah Roeber
Mr. Clint Goebel
Mr. Dillon Wilburn
Mr. Tom Daniel

Board of Commissioners

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net

TBPE Registration No. F-1378
Item VII.M.

104



‘!‘%;. . 40" WIDE_(UNIMPRUVED)
' f COUNTY ROADWAY.
VoL 2, PG. 98 BCMR, |
,,,,,,, e — oL 2. CMR._
—= N '

5
DEL BELLO LAKES

| lﬁ BOUNDARY LINE

| -

A o -

&, 79 WIDE
DRAINAGE. SEMENT
<—wdL.. 1108, PG. B.C DA
T

FUTURE
DEL BELLO LAKES
SECTION 8

PROJECT s m/\
| 220
LOCATION |2 : "
/ﬁ & lﬁm }. b
sl ;
& ‘\W”% .
J B
FUTURE o 2oaler RO
DELSBELLO LAKES £l 2354 S
ECTION 9 hizz c> W EXe
oul= ot
B c
e
i
"

M SEWER
_E

1 SEWER AND MANHOLE

< ecr=y

s AN
Ty hand
ST w
[y
NS,
b - ~ 8
P

7
WEST LINE O

| SEWER, MANHOLE,
NLETS

RAINAGE EASEMENT
[Xe
TFALL LOC EY 2 wo
ATIONS z Swy ROADWAY ESMT
=] Hia VOL. 145, PG.
= 20 < 245 BLPR
EET =8 Ey
FLOW DIRECTION ore 028 | E2g 4
DEL BELLO LAKES %\:S 23" N 7
2o o sgemon 10 GEe| 258 v
- {rig BholkE pu
ZONTOUR 527 ] [ =
iy 2Zigall&x
. Yo ' e Y
JONTOUR §32 Bz f6Tg
&2 i e
wg 4% 162
SR ER
Exist, @ 5T Z ° P
INAGE AREA Keating Toyota v8g = %t
ion (8 Others) FUTURE CEDAR T
gREEK LANE
N 20" WIOE
IAGE AREA +i— COUNTY ROADWAY
{TION Exist. v 2, PG 98 B.C.PR.
85" o
JEET (Szf A&:‘C. H -2 @ .
VOMBER ot 2) iyt
7~ FALLED 0.3505 ACRE
=Jboc. Mo wz‘mecmstfa. BLOPR
COUNTY RCADWAY
2, PG. 51&92 8.

S Vol

— ——— >
ELLO_BOULEVARD & 38% ST

g ————
EL Bl —
GARKWAY STREET DEDICATION

NO. 2018062193 B.C.OP.R- —

-~

20" STRIP (PARCEL Nyl
BRAZOS RIVER AUTHORITY
070, . 318, BOD R «freska
A5 MONUMENTED PR |
o

20" MAINTENANCE BERM

. ADJACENT TO LOT |
ADJAC‘ENy AT/gT?;ENCE BERM |
EET R.OW. |
(CLEAR OF ANY OBSTRUCTIONS) o e aoneve | 282 ! PR
PHASE | =1 \’\iO P
| zz2 ! T At
| °o3 ! |
| S8 |
\ ] 105 STRIP (PARGEL 'C")
122, @RAZOS RNER AUTHORTTY
E- 12a% R 070, Pe. 315, BLOR \
Exist. | 58 aan AS MOMUMENTED
Drainage Swale | ﬁg‘l ot
J FUTURE | gg;l R
e COMMERCIAL | £ 2 DRANAGE EASENENT e |
. : P P BRAZORIA CO. Q.
L DEVELOPMENT | §%i"\ DEL BELLO LAKES 2 | CALLED 1,780 ACRES o
| 006, NO. 3010 ELE No. 2016011558, B.C.OR
ol X e | \
) L N — -
| |
I H |
\ |
= | ORAINAGE EASEMENT 10
= H BRAZORIA CO. MUD_NO. 43
_Z ¥l CALLED 1.771 ACRES l
] H | AL No. 2016057460, 8COR
®
8610 LAKES DEL BELLO LAKES oo i o
BOUNDARY LINE 35 R
% @ &f 1
DEL BELLO LAKES 3 S5
LIFT STATION SITE P &%
28 S
Bl Nod l

~

REC

X EXISTING
B

40 WIDE
COUNTY ROADWAY.
SONY Fo. otas2 BOPR.
20 SRR (PARCEL (80

Ehazos RNER AUTHORMTY

VoL, 1070, PG. 318

8. Wl
2

¢
i) W’ipk

SHEA  HOMES HOUSTO!
oo A8}
2 049
BeopR o

st

| 2- %4 RGB.

| _DRAINAGE EASEMENT TO

7 BRATORIA CO. MUD NO. 43
CALLED 1.755 ACRES

| fLE No, 2016026131, BL.OR-

[ -

Item VIL.M.
105




Item VII.M.




AN

-...—'

September 24, 2020 /L N

Mr. Scott Sheridan, P.E., R.P.L.S. ' ol { 1

Daniel Scott Engineering, LLC ?

P.0. Box 1549 E{/\ | Z-EV\GNE_E}\Ni

Alvin, Texas 7.7512 . . Engineering Your Satisfaction
cc: scott@danielscottengineering.com
RE: 4211 Chance Lane

FINAL Drainage Plan (2)

BDD 4 Ref ID#: 20201

LE-20004

Dear Mr. Sheridan:

On behalf of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4, we have reviewed the second submittal of the
Final Drainage Plan as submitted for the above-mentioned project and find it to be in
conformance with the Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines of Brazoria Drainage District # 4.

This Drainage Plan is for a proposed commercial development located on the West side of SH-
288 on the North side of Chance Lane.

Sheet 5 of the Drainage Plan shows the previously approved drainage plan which shows that
detention is provided in the two existing detention ponds at the entrance to the development.

If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
Lentz Engineering, LLC

Q
Jarrod D. Aden, P.E.
President

cc: Mr. John Genaro
Mr. Leigh Blumer
Ms. Sarah Roeber
Mr. Clint Goebel
Mr. Dillon Wilburn
Mr. Tom Daniel
Board of Commissioners

11511 N. Garden St. ¢ Houston, Texas 77071 e Phone: (713) 839-8900 e Fax (713) 839-9020 e www.lentzengineering.net

TBPE Registration No. F-1378
Item VILN. 107



HARVEY H HATLING
ADS60 HT & BRR TRACT 220

17 107
77z 107

ﬁ o 767.81'
=P I o UMRESE  onponp— %Hpi—ﬁi — e e o
Lz = o7 18 0 | EE e
=] | Aldcks
=4 PRILOP HOLDINGS \; o.10%

VOL. I3, PG 032584 BC.DR.

— ——
57 —

i) FG 56.36

PROPOSED BUILDING £656.75 MATCH BT TP)
F.F. ELEVATION 56.79 .
[MATCH EXISTING SLAB E

V I ELEVATION PER CLIENT)
\
;
{

ga—

FG 56.67
4 {MATCH EXIST TP}
H EXIST TF) FG 56.48
(MATCH EXIST TP,

- -
j ONE STORY
: METAL/BRICK
N - r BUILDING
o |: F.F. ELEV, S4.85)
o
g

2714

iz
pon =
ONE STORY 58 _
METAL/BRICK h3
BUILDING =%
ON SLAB - y

{5555 I [

|
]

COMMERCE DRIVE
(AK.A. CHANGE LANE) ==

[5500] (80" R.O.W.)
PRIVATE UTILITY EASEMENT/PRIVATE AGEERS EASEMENT

Item VILN. 108



CHANCELN_

=l

Item VIL.N.




	III. MINUTES_TEMP
	September 1, 2020 - Agenda Minutes_pending
	September 1, 2020 - Public Hearing Minutes_proposed

	V. NEW BUSINESS_TEMP
	V.A. - Delinquent Tax Report_Collection Report to Brazoria Drainage District #4 October 2020
	V.B. - Mavel Road Terrace resale
	V.C. - Engagement Letter_Audit_McGrath & Co.
	V.D. - .0956 ac DE_Ronnie Smith
	V.E. - 2.574 ac DE_Travis Vowell
	V.F. - .227 ac land acquisistion
	Summary_Carrol Wise
	2231 WEST ACQ EXH_carrol wise
	Summary_David&teresa Wise Property
	2231 EAST ACQ EXH_david&teresawise

	V.G. - Interlocal with BDD4 Final 090920
	V.H. - ILA Cooper Ditch

	VII. PLATS & PLANS_TEMP
	VII.A. - 19169 DP
	VII.B. - 20196 DP
	VII.C. - 20167 PLAT
	VII.D. - 19171 DP
	VII.E. - 19192 DP
	VII.F. - 20202 PLAT
	VII.G. - 19199 DP
	VII.H. - 20190 DIA
	VII.I. - 20177 DP
	VII.J. - 20128 PLAT
	VII.K. - 19173 DP
	VII.L. - 18152 DP




